JOINT UTILITIES COMMISSION / FINANCE COMMISSION MEETING
10:30 AM., Tuesday, March 29, 2011
City Hall, Council Chambers, Vero Beach, Florida

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ITEM FOR DISCUSSION

A) Regionalization of Water, Sewer, Irrigation
B) Financial Information Provided by Mayor Jay Kramer

3. ADJOURNMENT

This is a Public Meeting. Should any interested party seek to appeal any decisions made by the
Commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he will need a
record of the proceedings and that, for such purpose he may need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which
the appeal is to be based. Anyone who needs a special accommodation for this meeting may
contact the City’s Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Coordinator at 978-4920 at least 48
hours in advance of the meeting.
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Vock, Tamm Q - }>
From: Dr. Stephen J. Faherty, Sr. [faheﬂydoc@eanhlinknet]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:55 PM
. To: Vock, Tammy
Ce: ‘Glenn Heran'
Subject: March 15, 2011 City Council Meeting
Attachments: Presentation to COVB on WS - 11 -03-15.ppt
Tammy:

Attached are materials relating to presentation Glenn Heran and I would like to give at the City Council
meeting on Tuesday, March 15 , 2011, for 6:00 pm meeting.

Thanks

Steve Faherty
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MEMORANDUM

70: William Teston, Chairman and
Finance Commission Members

FROM: Jay Kramer é
Mayor

DATE: March 17, 2011
SUBIJECT: Regionalization of water/sewer/irrigation

I am looking for comments and impressions from the March 15% City Council meeting on the
regionalization presentation.

Particularly, | am interested in hearing what possible impacts would be felt by the City of Vero
Beach taxpayer. Additionally a SWOT analysis would be appreciated, which would give the
taxpayers of Vero Beach a sense of our strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats on
this issue. | will include the presentation given on March 15", as well as the last 10 {ten) years
of the City’s Comprehensive Annual Finance Reports, including the post audit closing for this
last year.

The second thing that | am looking for is opinions and impressions of the County’s financial
health. Would we be subjecting the taxpayers of Vero Beach to the County’s finances according
to the presentation?

Additionally, | would like to request from the Commission a SWOT analysis of their {County’s)
financial position. | would appreciate any analysis relating to the financial trends in the
County’s finances, particularly relating to operational stability and rate stability. | will be
including the last 10 (ten) years of the County’s Comprehensive Annual Finance Reports for
your review.

Any and all additional incites, options or opinions would be greatly appreciated. Thank you for
your help in this matter.

IK/tv

Enclosures



Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2009

B

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $

Accounts receivable - net

Due from other funds

Due from other governments

Interest receivable

Inventories

Prepaid items
Current restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Non-current assets:

Unamortized bond costs

Capital assets - non-depreciable

Capital assets - depreciable

Capital assets - accurnulated depreciation
Non-current restricted assets:

Special assessments receivable

Impact fees receivable

Liens receivable

Total non-current assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from cusrent assets):
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Claims payable
Due to other governments
Other deposits
Unearned revenues
Pollution remediation payable
Accrued compensated absences
Total current liabilities (payable from current assets)
Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets)
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Accrued interest payable
Bonds payable
Closure and maintenance costs payable
Customer deposits
Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets)
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences
Advance from other funds
Claims payable
Pollution remediation payable
Closure and maintenance costs payable
Bonds payable - net of unamortized discount/premium
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Unrestricted

Total net assets $

type Activities - Enterprise Funds Gover tal
Solid Waste Activities
Disposal Golf County County Internal
District Course Utilities Building Total Service Fund
16,876,747 $ 9,727 § 28,535,779 § 4,171,655 3§ 49,593,908 § 25,711,338
114,406 - 2,531,648 - 2,646,054 1,149,295
98,215 - - - 98,215 -
879,126 11,700 271 - 891,097 96,664
81,990 2,147 625,368 10,885 720,390 52,432
- 44,569 979,903 - 1,024,472 121,929
1,000 - 1,090 - 2,090 1,010,028
13,939,253 471,264 32,218,164 - 46,628,681 -
31,990,737 539,407 64,892,223 4,182,540 101,604,907 28,141,686
- 257,295 4,109,953 - 4,367,248 -
19,155,483 669,630 38,927,374 - 58,752,487 -
21,469,266 8,559,920 360,713,220 499,953 391,242,359 954,353
(9,970,909) (2,032,258) (154,502,192) (440,049) (166,945,408) (324,693)
- - 1,458,527 - 1,458,527 -
- - 874,785 - 874,785 -
- - 1,205,484 - 1,205,484 -
30,653,840 7,454,587 252,787,151 59,904 290,955,482 629,660
62,644,577 7,993,994 317,679,374 4,242,444 392,560,389 28,771,346
1,766,423 64,729 1,164,646 40,556 3,036,354 210,054
387,686 - - - 387,686 -
- - - - - 2,348,660
- 8,677 - 4,785 13,462 -
- 2,000 - - 2,000 -
- 37,390 - - 37,390 -
- - 9,760 - 9,760 -
104,280 43,508 272,253 31,145 451,186 18,415
2,258,389 156,304 1,446,659 76,486 3,937,838 2,577,129
- - 1,799,914 - 1,799,914 -
- - 915,917 - 915917 -
- 11,264 214,527 - 225,791 -
- 510,000 2,870,000 - 3,380,000 -
1,795,542 - - - 1,795,542 -
164,166 - 2,572,052 - 2,736,218 -
1,959,708 521,264 8,372,410 - 10,853,382 -
4,218,097 677,568 9,819,069 76,486 14,791,220 2,577,129
136,369 33,475 358,146 78,678 606,668 22,324
- 682,000 - - 682,000 -
- - - - - 5,526,340
- - 34,240 - 34,240 -
8,632,433 - - - 8,632,433 -
- 3,142,985 53,253,413 - 56,396,398 -
8,768,802 3,858,460 53,645,799 78,678 66,351,739 5,548,664
12,986,899 4,536,028 63,464,868 155,164 81,142,959 8,125,793
30,653,840 3,544,307 189,014,989 59,904 223,273,040 629,660
- 42,500 239,167 - 281,667 -
- - 50,740,261 - 50,740,261 -
19,003,838 (128,841) 14,220,089 4,027,376 37,122,462 20,015,893
49,657,678 § 3,457,966 $ 254,214,506 § 4087280 $ 311,417430 $ 20,645,553

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Business-type Activities -

Solid Waste :
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 9,713,883 § - $ -
Charges for services pledged as
security for revenue bonds - 3,279,135 26,957,649
Total operating revenues 9,713,883 3,279,135 26,957,649
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 2,839,996 705,398 8,093,873
Material, supplies, services and
other operating 6,693,589 1,875,856 11,827,094
Depreciation 873,852 166,602 14,437,671
Total operating expenses 10,407,437 2,747,856 34,358,638
Operating income (loss) (693,554) 531,279 (7,400,989)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income 1,436,998 - -
Interest income pledged as
security for revenue bonds - 13,035 2,110,031
Operating grants 856,925 - 338,069
Gain on disposal of equipment - 1,332 6,561
Interest expense - (147,780) (2,807,964)
Bond amortization expense - (41,505) (211,991)
Loss on disposal of equipment - - (144,504)
State shared revenues - 417,500 -
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 2,293,923 242,582 (709,798)
Income (loss) before transfers and
capital contributions 1,600,369 773,861 (8,110,787)
Capital contributions - - (25,642,735)
Capital contributions pledged as
security for revenue bonds - - 36,844,225
Transfers in - - -
Change in net assets 1,600,369 773,861 3,090,703
Total net assets - beginning 48,057,309 2,684,105 251,123,803
Total net assets - ending $ 49,657,678 $ 3,457,966 $ 254,214,506

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Transfers

Operating grants (repayments)

Payments for advances from other funds

State shared revenues
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principal payments - bonds/notes

Principal payments - capital leases

Interest paid on long-term debt

Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Purchase of capital assets

Bond issuance and refunding costs

Capital contributed by others
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends on investments
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Classified as:
Current assets
Restricted assets
Totals

Business-type Activities -

Solid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
9,274877 $ 3,271,331 $ 26,147,801
(7,257,595) (1,861,190) (15,799,172)
(2,813,024) (730,699) (8,091,949)
(795,742) 679,442 2,256,680
(20,971) - 534,840
- (30,000) -
- 417,500 -
(20,971) 387,500 534,840
- (490,000) (2,745,000)
- (28,126) -
- (148,903) (2,047,513)
- 1,332 6,561
(4,375,808) - (15,833,438)
- - (618,553)
) - - 1,703,656
(4,375,808) (665,697) (19,534,287)
1,507,173 11,373 2,303,629
1,507,173 11,373 2,303,629
(3,685,348) 412,618 (14,439,138)
34,501,348 68,373 75,193,081
30,816,000 480,991 $ 60,753,943
16,876,747 9,727 $ 28,535,779
13,939,253 471,264 32,218,164
30,816,000 480,991 $ 60,753,943

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $

Accounts receivable - net

Due from other funds

Due from other governments

Interest receivable

Inventories

Prepaid items
Current restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Non-current assets:

Unamortized bond costs

Intangible assets - net

Capital assets - non-depreciable

Capital assets - depreciable

Capital assets - accumulated depreciation
Non-current restricted assets:

Special assessments receivable

Impact fees receivable

Liens receivable

Total non-current assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):

Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Claims payable

Due to other governments

Other deposits

Uneamed revenues

Capital leases

Accrued compensated absences

Total current liabilities (payable from current assets)

Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets)

Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Accrued interest payable

Bonds payable

Closure and maintenance costs payable

Customer deposits :

Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets)
Total current liabilities

Non-current labilities:

Accrued compensated absences

Advance from other funds

Claims payable

Closure and maintenance costs payable

Bonds payable - net of unamortized discount/premium

Total non-current liabilities

Total Habilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:

Debt service
Capital projects
Unrestricted

Total net assets $

Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2008

Rr

type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Waste Other Activities
Disposal Golf County Enterprise Internal
District Course Utilities Funds Total Service Fund
19,155,064 § 15,153 § 34,162,082 $§ 4,591,599 $ 57,923,898 § 20,601,392
175,453 - 3,095,009 - 3,270,462 1,091,308
101,436 - - - 101,436 -
700 11,500 197,042 - 209,242 170,503
152,165 485 818,966 20,076 991,692 47,252
- 43,005 872,282 - 915,287 186,570
- - - - - 1,423,697
15,346,284 53,220 41,030,999 - 56,430,503 -
34,931,102 123,363 80,176,380 4,611,675 119,842,520 23,520,722
- 294,171 2,899,190 - 3,193,361 -
30,415 - - - 30,415 -
18,863,433 669,630 53,334,484 - 72,867,547 403,130
16,523,597 8,646,093 322,827,838 507,136 348,504,664 490,067
(9,098,047) (1,951,829) (142,435,705) (365,872) (153,851,453) (257,929)
- - 1,797,732 - 1,797,732 -
- - 922,276 - 922,276 -
- - 508,077 - 508,077 -
26,319,398 7,658,065 239,853,892 141,264 273,972,619 635,268
61,250,500 7,781,428 320,030,272 4,752,939 393,815,139 24,155,990
925,416 49,626 2,374,717 52,378 3,402,137 328,946
54,926 - - - 54,926 10,898
- - - - - 2,311,040
- 7,550 17,233 6,393 31,176 -
- 2,000 - - 2,000 -
- 44,994 - - 44,994 -
- 28,126 - - 28,126 -
90,408 25,307 271,685 64,012 451,412 31,703
1,070,750 157,603 2,663,635 122,783 4,014,771 2,682,587
- - 3,243,383 - 3,243,383 -
- - 2,372,786 - 2,372,786 -
- 12,387 233,208 - 245,595 -
- 490,000 2,745,000 - 3,235,000 .
3,383,099 - - - 3,383,099 -
167,184 - 2,694,345 - 2,861,529 -
3,550,283 502,387 11,288,722 - 15,341,392 -
4,621,033 659,990 13,952,357 122,783 19,356,163 2,682,587
123,269 76,977 328,607 72,416 601,269 22,737
- 712,000 - - 712,000 -
- - - - - 4,583,960
8,448,889 - - - 8,448,889 -
- 3,648,356 54,540,080 - 58,188,436 -
8,572,158 4,437,333 54,868,687 72,416 67,950,594 4,606,697
13,193,191 5,097,323 68,821,044 195,199 87,306,757 7,289,284
26,288,983 3,197,412 176,441,537 141,264 206,069,196 635,268
- 40,833 228,750 - 269,583 -
. - 75,544,824 - 75,544,824 -
21,768,326 (554,140) (1,005,883) 4,416,476 24,624,779 16,231,438
48,057,309 § 2,684,105 § 251209228 $ 4,557,740 § 306,508,382 § 16,866,706

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2008

Business-type Activities -

Solid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 10,758,812 § - 8 -
Charges for services pledged as
security for revenue bonds - 3,313,994 27,876,971
Total operating revenues 10,758,812 3,313,994 27,876,971
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 2,787,231 758,737 8,235,177
Material, supplies, services and
other operating 7,721,349 1,631,281 16,139,749
Depreciation 834,741 180,654 13,830,986
Total operating expenses 11,343,321 2,570,672 38,205,912
Operating income (loss) (584,509) 743,322 (10,328,941)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income 1,691,600 - -
Interest income pledged as
security for revenue bonds - 13,025 3,650,480
Operating grants - 217 217,534
Gain on disposal of equipment 38,550 - 37,345
Interest expense - (163,022) (2,912,579)
Bond amortization expense - (41,505) (233,105)
Intangible amortization expense (9,867) - -
Loss on disposal of equipment (2,509) (298) (2,429)
Insurance recoveries - 2,868 3,811
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 1,717,774 (188,715) 761,057
Income (loss) before transfers and
capital contributions 1,133,265 554,607 (9,567,884)
Capital contributions - - (9,695,275)
Capital contributions pledged as
security for revenue bonds - - 20,498,134
Transfers out - - -
Change in net assets 1,133,265 554,607 1,234,975
Total net assets - beginning 46,924,044 2,129,498 249,974,253
Total net assets - ending $ 48,057,309 $ 2,684,105 § 251,209,228

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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indian River County, Florida
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2008

Business-type Activities -

Solid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 10,782,139 $ 3,316,802 $ 27,016,704
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (6,339,649) (1,718,566) (15,380,914)
Cash paid to employees for services (2,771,485) (770,611) (8,204,608)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,671,005 827,625 3,431,182
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING

ACTIVITIES
Transfer shooting range to governmental fund - net - - -
Operating grants - 217 25,142
Insurance recoveries - 2,868 3,811

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital

financing activities - 3,085 28,953
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments - bonds/notes - (485,000) (2,620,000)
Principal payments - capital leases - (81,899) -
Interest paid on long-term debt - (127,156) (2,948.,974)
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 38,550 - 37,345
Purchase of capital assets (1,817,513) (100,613) (35,893,136)
Bond paying agent fees - (36,877) (3,786)
Capital contributed by others - - 2,185,574

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related

financing activities (1,778,963) (831,545) (39,242.977)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends on investments 1,718,256 12,540 3,961,375

Net cash provided by investing activities 1,718,256 12,540 3,961,375

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,610,298 11,705 (31,821,467)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 32,891,050 56,668 107,014,548
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 34,501,348 $ 68,373 $ 75,193,081
Classified as:

Current assets $ 19,155,064 § 15,153 $ 34,162,082

Restricted assets 15,346,284 53,220 41,030,999
Totals $ 34,501,348 § 68373 §$ 75,193,081

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ASSETS
Current assets: :
Cash and cash equivalents $
Accounts receivable - net
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Interest receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Current restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets
Non-current assets:
Unamortized bond costs
Intangible assets - net
Capital assets - non-depreciable
Capital assets - depreciable
Capital assets - accumulated depreciation
Non-current restricted assets:
Special assessments receivable
Notes receivable
Impact fees receivable
Liens receivable
Deposits
Total non-current assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Cuirent liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable
Claims payable
Due to other governments
Other deposits
Uneamed revenues
Capital leases
Accrued compensated absences
Total current liabilities (payable from current assets)
Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets)
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Accrued interest payable
Bonds payable
Closure and maintenance costs payable
Customer deposits
Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets)
Non-current Habilities:
Accrued compensated absences
Advance from other funds
Capital leases
Bonds payable - net of unamortized discount/premium
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Unrestricted
Total net assets $

Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2007

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Waste Other Activities
Disposal Golf County Enterprise Internal

Distriet Course Utilities Funds Total Service Fund
18,110,302 § 2,854 § 34,340,820 $ 5,120,153 § 57,574,129 $§ 17,959,321
191,239 - 3,158,307 - 3,349,546 181,881
98,415 - - - 98,415 -
28,578 12,569 4,650 802 46,599 18,445
178,821 - 1,129,861 - 1,308,682 -

- 49,648 743,379 40,741 833,768 137,401

- - - 60 60 1,678,005
14,780,748 53,814 72,673,728 112,994 87,621,284 -
33,388,103 118,885 112,050,745 5,274,750 150,832,483 19,975,053
- 331,047 3,105,502 - 3,436,549 -

40,282 - - - 40,282 -
17,123,169 669,630 31,447,213 - 49,240,012 346,620
16,937,524 8,559,547 302,369,524 2,427,195 330,293,790 474,727

(8,806,899) (1,784,944) (129,114,434) (649,993) (140,356,270) (180,769)
- - 2,192,721 - 2,192,721 -

- - 333,333 - 333,333 -

- - 1,108,443 - 1,108,443 -

- - 293,705 - 293,705 -

- 1,000 13,000 - 14,000 -
25,294,076 7,776,280 211,749,007 1,777,202 246,596,565 640,578
58,682,179 7,895,165 323,799,752 7,051,952 397,429,048 20,615,631
866,106 141,328 1,785,986 87,494 2,880,914 463,543

- - - - - 6,559,000

- 9,776 24,284 9,315 43,375 -

- 2,000 - - 2,000 -

6,000 44,255 766 - 51,021 -

- 74,934 - - 74,934 -

85,673 35,043 258,827 74,753 454,296 34,755
957,779 307,336 2,069,863 171,562 3,506,540 7,057,298

- - 6,617,202 - 6,617,202 -

- - 1,801,672 - 1,801,672 -

- 13,397 243,579 - 256,976 -

- 485,000 2,620,000 - 3,105,000 -
10,509,598 - - .- 10,509,598 -
178,500 - 2,885,431 72,571 3,136,502 -
10,688,098 498,397 14,167,884 72,571 25,426,950 -
112,258 79,115 299,655 115,678 606,706 18,343

- 712,000 - - 712,000 -

- 35,091 - - 35,091 -

- 4,133,728 57,288,097 - 61,421,825 -

112,258 4,959,934 57,587,752 115,678 62,775,622 18,343
11,758,135 5,765,667 73,825,499 359,811 91,709,112 7,075,641
25,253,794 2,715,480 144,794,206 1,777,202 174,540,682 640,578
- 40,417 218,333 - 258,750 -

- - 83,581,721 - 83,581,721 -
21,670,250 (626,399) 21,379,993 4,914,939 47,338,783 12,899,412
46924044 $ 2129498 § 249974253 § 6,692,141 § 305,719,936 $ 13,539,990

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Charges for services pledged as
security for revenue bonds
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services
Material, supplies, services and
other operating
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Interest income

Interest income pledged as
security for revenue bonds

Operating grants

Gain on disposal of equipment

Interest expense

Bond amortization expense

Intangible amortization expense

Loss on disposal of equipment

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income before transfers and

capital contributions

Capital contributions

Capital contributions pledged as
security for revenue bonds

Transfers in

Transfers out

Change in net assets

Total net assets - beginning
Total net assets - ending

Solid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
$ 11,946,566 $ - 8 -
- 3,374,772 27,541,849
11,946,566 3,374,772 27,541,849
2,822,334 859,918 7,895,192
6,719,521 1,810,391 13,050,038
779,709 196,030 13,257,797
10,321,564 2,866,339 34,203,027
1,625,002 508,433 (6,661,178)
2,357,398 - -
- 21,867 6,576,873
58,977 1,423 11,626
102,266 210 25,480
- (176,993) (3,031,300)
- (41,505) (276,476)
(9,867) - -
- - (7,423)
2,508,774 (194,998) 3,298,780
4,133,776 313,435 (3,362,398)
- - (8,906,491)
- - 18,635,862
(2,679) - (65,818)
4,131,097 313,435 6,301,155
42,792,947 1,816,063 243,673,098
$ 46,924,044 $ 2,129,498 $ 249,974,253

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Transfers in

Transfers out

Operating grants

Proceeds from advance from other funds
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principal payments - bonds/notes

Principal payments - capital leases

Interest paid on long-term debt

Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Purchase of capital assets

Bond paying agent fees

Bond issuance costs

Capital contributed by others
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends on investments
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Classified as:
Current assets
Restricted assets
Totals

$

Business-type Activities Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
13,240,770 § 3,387,130 § 27,424,172
(6,252,403) (1,880,990) (12,412,427)
(2,803,752) (854,543) (7,883,297)
4,184,615 651,597 7,128,448
(2,679) - (65,818)
- 854 6,976
- 58,000 -
2,679) 58,854 (58,842)
- (475,000) (2,505,000)
- (83,091) -
- (140,957) (3,041,150)
103,000 210 25,480
(3,093,223) (4,056) (17,296,145)
- (36,876) -
- - (73,181)
- - 2,403,890
(2,990,223) (739,770) (20,486,106)
2,178,577 21,867 6,012,000
2,178,577 21,867 6,012,000
3,370,290 (7,452) (7,404,500)
29,520,760 64,120 114,419,048
32,891,050 56,668 107,014,548
18,110,302 2,854 34,340,820
14,780,748 53,314 72,673,728
32,891,050 56,668 107,014,548

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2006

n

-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Gover tal
Solid Waste Other Activities
Disposal Golf County Enterprise Internal
District Course Utilities Funds Total Service Fund
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,204,122 § 10,299 § 31,052,511 § 5,039,389 § 52,306,321 & 13,342,194
Accounts receivable - net 405,081 - 3,177,064 77 3,582,222 1,471,457
Due from other funds 87,859 - - - 87,859 -
Due from other governments 1,100,947 10,500 - - 1,111,447 18,378
Interest receivable - - 564,988 - 564,988 -
Inventories - 51,433 843,496 35,955 930,884 111,560
Prepaid expenses - - - - - 822,150
Current restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 13,316,638 53,821 83,366,537 112,993 96,849,989 -
Total current assets 31,114,647 126,053 119,004,596 5,188,414 155,433,710 15,765,739
Non-current assets:
Unamortized bond costs - 367,924 3,311,815 - 3,679,739 -
Intangible assets - net 50,149 - - - 50,149 -
Capital assets - non-depreciable 14,878,804 669,630 22,937,014 - 38,485,448 -
Capital assets - depreciable 16,566,826 8,574,112 280,594,198 2,475,290 308,210,426 251,729
Capital assets - accumulated depreciation (8,504,616) (1,607,291) (116,346,864) (563,754) (127,022,525) (147,466)
Non-current restricted assets: -
Special assessments receivable - - 2,291,821 - 2,291,821 -
Notes receivable - - 333,333 - 333,333 -
Impact fees receivable - - 798,521 - 798,521 -
Liens receivable - - 161,920 - 161,920 -
Deposits - 1,626 16,261 - 17,887 -
Total non-current assets 22,991,163 8,006,001 194,098,019 1,911,536 227,006,719 104,263
Total assets 54,105,810 8,132,054 313,102,615 7,099,950 382,440,429 15,870,002
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable 1,160,815 214,799 1,360,903 138,441 2,874,958 381,152
Retainage payable - - - 758 758 -
Claims payable - - - - - 5,866,000
Due to other governments - 8,889 5,931 11,641 26,461 -
Unearned revenues - 32,397 2,500 - 34,897 -
Capital leases - 80,338 - 80,338 -
Accrued compensated absences 109,369 37,355 365,067 94,863 606,654 41,846
Total current liabilities (payable from current assets 1,270,184 373,778 1,734,401 245,703 3,624,066 6,288,998
Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets)
Accounts payable - - 1,678,189 - 1,678,189 -
Retainage payable 3,173 - 245,254 - 248,427 -
Accrued interest payable - 14,238 253,429 - 267,667 -
Bonds payable - 475,000 2,505,000 - 2,980,000 -
Closure and maintenance costs payable 9,744,598 - - - 9,744,598 -
Customer deposits 224,928 - 2,973,271 72,571 3,270,770 -
Total current liabilities (payable from restricted ass. 9,972,699 489,238 7,655,143 72,571 18,189,651 -
Non-current Habilities:
Accrued compensated absences 69,980 71,428 128,858 72,135 342,401 14,067
Advance from other funds - 654,000 - - 654,000 -
Capital leases - 113,448 - - 113,448 -
Bonds payable - net of unamortized discount/premiun - 4,614,099 59,911,115 - 64,525,214 -
Total non-current liabilities 69,980 5,452,975 60,039,973 72,135 65,635,063 14,067
Total Habilities 11,312,863 6,315,991 69,429,517 390,409 87,448,780 6,303,065
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 22,941,014 2,547,352 124,768,233 1,911,536 152,168,135 104,263
Restricted for:
Debt service - 39,583 208,750 - 248333 -
Capital projects - - 88,823,634 - 88,823,634 -
Unrestricted 19,851,933 (770,872) 29,872,481 4,798,005 53,751,547 9,462,674
Total net assets $ 42,792,947 3 1,816,063 $ 243,673,098 $ 6,709,541 $ 294991649 § 9,566,937

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

33



Indian River County, Florida

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Charges for services pledged as
security for revenue bonds
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services
Material, supplies, services and
other operating
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Interest income

Interest income pledged as
security for revenue bonds

Operating grants

Gain on disposal of equipment

Interest expenses

Bond amortization expense

Intangible amortization expense

Loss on disposal of equipment
Insurance recoveries

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income before transfers and

capital contributions

Capital contributions

Capital contributions pledged as
security for revenue bonds

Transfers in

Transfers out

Change in net assets

Total net assets - beginning
Total net assets - ending

Selid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
$ 13,741,864 § - 3 -
- 3,306,424 28,029,062
13,741,864 3,306,424 28,029,062
2,743,412 823,214 7,036,854
8,196,262 1,731,426 10,414,047
608,782 216,572 12,499,658
11,548,456 2,771,212 29,950,559
2,193,408 535,212 (1,921,497)
1,506,691 - -
- 17,703 4,556,769
839,699 118,722 276,992
11,571 - 30,983
- {189,682) (3,147,584)
- (95,113) (274,682)
(9,867) - (15,000)
- (2,300) -
2,348,094 {150,670) 1,427,478
4,541,502 384,542 (494,019)
- - 4,151,182
- - 22,371,582
15,514 - 132,062
(126,193) (44,530) (3,100,735)
4,430,823 340,012 23,060,072
38,362,124 1,476,051 220,613,026
$ 42,792,947 $ 1,816,063 $ 243,673,098

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Business-type Activities Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 13,967,219 $ 3,307,454 $ 28,715,233
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (6,512,398) (1,653,133) (9,312,680)
Cash paid to employees for services (2,717,923) (815,566) (7,532,866)

Net cash provided by operating activities 4,736,898 838,755 11,869,687
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING

ACTIVITIES
Transfers (110,679) (44,530) (2,968,673)
Operating grants 3,113,864 118,722 277,269
Insurance recoveries - - -

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital

financing activities 3,003,185 74,192 (2,691,404)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments - bonds/notes - (460,000) (2,390,000)
Principal payments - capital leases - (69,451) -
Interest paid on long-term debt - (99,966) (3,157,260}
Payment to developer for long term loan - - (333,333)
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets 16,100 213 317,841
Purchase of capital assets (4,899,221) (42,996) (10,949,950)
Bond paying agent fees - (90,485) -
Bond issuance costs - - (71,387)
Capital contributed by others - - 13,519,126
Proceeds from advance from other funds - (160,000) -

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related

financing activities (4,883,121) (922,685) (3,064,963)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends on investments 1,506,691 17,703 4,620,400

Net cash provided by investing activities 1,506,691 17,703 4,620,400

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 4,363,653 7,965 10,733,720
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 25,157,107 56,155 103,685,328
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 29,520,760 64,120 $§ 114,419,048

Classified as:
Current assets
Restricted assets
Totals

$ 16,204,122
13,316,638

10,299
53,821

$ 31,052,511
83,366,537

$ 29,520,760

64,120

$ 114,419,048

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable - net
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Interest receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Current restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets
Non-current assets:
Unamortized bond costs
Intangible assets
Capital assets - non-depreciable
Capital assets - depreciable
Capital assets - accumulated depreciation
Non-current restricted assets:
Special assessments receivable
Impact fees receivable
Liens receivable
Deposits
Total non-current assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable
Claims payable
Due to other governments
Unearned revenues
Capital leases
Accrued compensated absences
Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets):
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Accrued interest payable
Closure and mainienance costs payable
Customer deposits
Bonds payable
Total current liabnlities
Non-current liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences
Advance trom other funds
Capital leases
Bonds payable - net of unamortized discount/premium
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Debt service
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

September 30, 2005
Business-type Activities-
Enterprisc.Funds Governmental
“Solid Waste Ofther Activities
Disposal Golf County Enterprise Internal
District Course Utilities Funds Total  Service Funds

$ 12,683,198 % 2,817 § 32003462 % 6236559 % 50,926,036 § 15,451,657
539,982 - 2,887,140 412 3,427,534 148,257
82,038 - - - 82,038 114,000
3,463,659 10,500 2717 - 3,474,436 16,722
- - 628,619 - 628,619 -

- 39,280 823,785 34,738 897,803 105,468

- - - - - 507
12,473,909 53,338 71.681.866 681,904 84891017 -
29,242,786 105,935 108,025,149 6,953,613  144,327.483 15,836,611
- 458407 3,518,127 - 3,976,534 -

60,016 - 15,000 - 75016 -
16,595,133 669,630 22,930,946 - 40,195,709 -
11,075,517 8,736,026 257,303,53 2,116,140 279,231,221 166.814
(8.530,490) (1,593,116) (104,096,074) (450,702) (114,670,382) (155,973)
- - 2,693,604 - 2,693,604 -

- - 966,413 - 966,413 -

- - 173,228 - 173,228 -

- 1,000 - - 1,000 -
19,200,176 8,271,947 183,504,782 1665438 212,642,343 10.841
48442962  8377,882  291,529.931 8.619,051 356,969,826 15,847,452
759,359 125,574 760,144 185,315 1,830,392 151,625

- - - - - 5,330,000

- 7,042 3,931 23,810 36,783 -

- 31,367 - - 31,367 -

- 74,879 - - 74.879 -

76,783 39,494 282,274 67,434 465,990 35,157

- - 1,159,390 - 1,159,390 -

40,821 - 677,952 - 718,773 -

- 15,005 263,105 - 278,110 -
8,909,598 - - - 8.909.598 -
217,200 - 2,749419 681,904 3,648,523 -

- 460,000 2,390,000 - 2,850,600 -
10,003.766 753,361 8,288,215 958,463 20,003,805 5,516,782
71072 61,641 209,558 70,594 418,865 24,945

- 814,000 - - 814,000 -

- 188,358 - - 188.358 -

- 5,084,471 62,419,132 - 67,503,603 -

77072 6,148470 62,628,690 70,594  68,924.826 24,945
10,080,838 6,901,831 70,916,905 1,029,057 88,928,631 5,541,727
19,140,160 2,268,069 111,329,278 1,665,438 134,402,945 10,841
- - 80,846,837 - 80,846,837 -

- 38,333 199,167 - 237.500 -
19,221,964 (830351 28,237,744 5,924,556 52553913 10,294,884

$ 38362,124 $ 1476051 $ 220,613,026 §

7,589,994 § 268,041,195 § 10,305,725

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2005

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Charges for services pledged as
security for revenue bonds
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services
Material, supplies, services and
other operating
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

$

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Interest income
Interest income pledged as security

for revenue bonds
Operating grants
Gain on disposal of equipment
Interest expense
Bond amortization expense
Intangible amortization expense
Loss on disposal of equipment
Insurance recoveries

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income before transfers and
capital contributions
Transfers
Capital contributions
Capital contributions pledged as security
for revenue bonds
Change in net assets

Total net assets - beginning
Total net assets - ending

Solid Waste Other
Disposal Golf County Enterprise
District Course Utilities Funds

16,874,618 § -5 -$ 4,535,869
- 3,247,815 25,579,512 -
16,874,618 3,247,815 25,579,512 4,535,869
2,686,871 791,787 7,097,553 2,388,903
15,995,836 1,798,972 8,545,996 1,275,309
464,322 136,839 10,905,686 103,870
19,147,029 2,727,598 26,549,235 3,768,082
(2,272,411) 520,217 (969,723) 767,787
464,672 - - 127,905

- 4,599 2,264,132
7,464,481 124,654 911,092 18,530
30,500 251 19,670 2,250
- (197,021) (3.468,360) -
- (14,702) (227,982) -
9,867) - (15,000) -
- - - (219)
7,949,786 (82,219) (516,448) 148,466
5,677,375 437,998 (1,486,171) 916,253
- - - 193,365
- - 21,265,203 -
- - 16,846,979 -
5,677,375 437,998 36,626,011 1,109,618
32,684,749 1,038,053 183,987,015 6,480,376
38,362,124 § 1,476,051 8§ 220,613,026 § 7,589,994

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING

ACTIVITIES

Transfers

Insurance recoveries

Net cash provided by noncapital financing

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principal payments - bonds/notes

Principal payments - capital leases

Interest paid on long-term debt

Proceeds from sale of capital assets

Purchase of capital assets
Bond paying agent fees
Bond issuance costs

Capital contributed by others
Proceeds from advances from other funds
Net cash provided by (used in) capital
and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends on investments
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Classified as:

Current assets
Restricted assets

Totals

$

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
26,024,650 § 3,379,634 $ 25,837,667
(20,421,031) (1,778,061) (6,951,289
(2,672,328) (784,449) (7,274,161)
2,931,291 817,124 11,612,217
- (450,000) (6,025,000)
- (48,065) -
- (187,698) (3,595,281)
30,500 251 19,670
(655,3006) {139,037) (11,260,746)
- (10,073) -
- - (984,676)
- - 32,706,986
- 13,000 -
(624,806) (821,622) 10,860,953
464,672 4,599 2,307,333
464,672 4,599 2,307,333
2,771,157 101 24,780,503
22,385,950 56,054 78,904,825
25,157,107 $ 56,155 % 103,685,328
12,683,198 § 2,817 % 32,003,462
12,473,909 53,338 71,681,866
25,157,107 $ 56,155 % 103,685,328

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable - net
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
[nterest receivable
Inventories
Current restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Impact fees receivable
Special assessments receivable
Total current assets
Non-current assets:
Liens receivable
Unamortized bond costs
Intangible assets
Deposits
Capital assets - non-depreciable
Capital assets - depreciable
Capital assets - accumulated depreciation
Total non-current assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current Habilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable
Claims payable
Due to other governments
Deferred revenues
Due to other funds
Current labilities (payable from restricted assets):
Accounts payable
Retainage payabie
Accrued interest payable
Closure and maintenance costs payable
Customer deposits
Bonds payable
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences
Advance from other funds
Bonds payable - net of unamortized discount
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Debt service
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

September 30,

2004

Business-type Activities-

Eunterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Waste Other Activities
Dispesal Golf County Enterprise Internal
District Course Utilities Funds Total  Service Funds
$§ 11,118,540 § 2,799 $ 33,699,979 % 5,114,432 8 49935750 § 9,437,252
527,157 2,713 2,715,909 2 3,245,781 134,428
78,229 - - - 78,229 -
5,034,344 12,712 694,612 16,474 5,758.142 40,908
- - 671,820 - 671,820 -
- 41,123 729,719 26,481 797,323 117,206
11,267,410 53,255 45204,846 372,940 56,898,451 -
- - 1,252,133 - 1,252,133 -
- - 3,744,773 - 3,744,773 -
28,025,680 112,602 88,713,791 5530329 122,382,402 9,729,794
- - 137,152 - 137,152 -
- 468,480 728,708 - 1,197,188 -
69,883 - 30,000 - 99,883 -
- 1,000 - - 1,000 -
17,696,453 753538 27.836,689 50.423 46,337,103 2,837
9421287 8569218 234,635,981 1,876,980 254,503,466 391,170
(8,168,564) (1,823,716)  (93,319,620) (387,364) (103,699,264) (380,255)
19,019,059  7.968,520 170,048,910 1,540,039 198,576,528 13,752
47044739  8.081,122 258,762,701 7,070,368 320,958,930 9,743,546
5,976,386 111,980 1,135,156 90,734 7,314,256 531,464
- - - - - 5,331,000
- 1,568 5,931 19,755 27254 -
- 29,127 665,728 - 694,855 -
- - 12,288 - 12,288 -
- - 503,144 - 503,144 -
323989 - 453,008 - 776,997 -
- 15,755 320,318 - 336,073 -
7,834,598 - - - 7,834,598 -
85,700 - 2,401,694 372,940 2,860,334 -
- 450,000 1,945,000 - 2,395,000 -
14,220,673 608,430 7,442,267 483,429 22,754,799 5,862,464
139,317 93,797 407,304 106,563 746,981 65,661
- 801,000 - - 801,000 -
- 5,539,842 66,926,115 - 72,465,957 -
139317 6,434,639 67,333,419 106,563 74,013,938 65,061
14,359,990 _ 7,043.069 74,775,686 589992 _ 96,768.737 5,928,125
18,949.176 1,509,198 100,281,935 1,540,039 122,280,348 13,752
- - 57,625,428 - 57625428 -
- 37.500 162,083 - 199,583 -
13,735,573 (508,645) 25917,569 4940337 44,084,834 3,801,669
$ 32,684,745 § 10380353 § 1839870158 6,480,376 $224,190.193 § 3,815421
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2004

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste Other
Disposal Golf County Enterprise
Distriet Course Utilities Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 11,160,368 $ -$ -$ 3,202,380
Charges for services pledged as
security for revenue bonds - 3,099,287 22,984,883 -
Total operating revenues 11,160,368 3,099,287 22,984,883 3,202,380
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 2,672,890 816,174 7,025,997 1,934,684
Material, supplies, services and
other operating 10,982,681 1,658,795 5,403,789 525,610
Depreciation 438,203 116,283 10,358,838 72,323
Total operating expenses 14,093,774 2,591,252 22,788,624 2,532,617
Operating income (2,933,406) 508,035 196,259 669,763
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income 269,218 - - 53,725
Interest income pledged as security
for revenue bonds - 6,519 1,260,741 -
Operating grants 5,046,387 1,712 695,939 16,474
Gain on disposal of equipment 1 1,400 4,614 -
Interest expense - (210,620) (4,005,947) -
Bond amortization expense - (4,243) (98,388) -
Intangible amortization expense (9.867) - (15,000) -
Loss on disposal of equipment - - - -
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 5,305,739 (205,232) (2,158,041) 70,199
Income before transfers and
capital contributions 2,372,333 302,803 (1,961,782) 739,962
Transfers - - - 193,611
Capital contributions - - 12,844,871 -
Capital contributions pledged as security
for revenue bonds - - 6,293,407
Change in net assets 2,372,333 302,803 17,176,496 933,573
Total net assets - beginning 30,312,416 735,250 166,810,519 5,546,803
Total net assets - ending $ 32,684,749 $ 1,038,053 § 183,987,015 § 6,480,376

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2004

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 10,899,076 § 3,100,518 % 23,875,464
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (4,572,843) (1,616,676) (4,851,609)
Cash paid to employees for services (2,650,254) (805,876) (7,060,833)
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,675,979 677,966 11,963,022
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Transfers v - - -
Operating grants - - 1,327
Net cash provided by noncapital financing
activities - - 1,327
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITALAND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments - bonds/notes - (690,000) (1,855,000)
Interest paid on long-term debt - (590,469) (3,976,174)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - 1,400 4,614
Purchase of capital assets (2,054,721) (206,219) (9,909,928)
Bond paying agent fees - 123,775 (2,809)
Capital contributed by others - - 15,782,984
Proceeds from advances from other funds - 146,000 -
Net cash used in capital and related financing
activities (2,054,720) (1,215,513) 43,687
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends on investments 269,218 6,519 1,377,476
Net cash provided by investing activities 269,218 6,519 1,377,476
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,890,477 (531,028) 13,385,512
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 20,495,473 587,082 65,519,313
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 2238593508 56,054 % 78,904,825
Classified as:
Current assets $ 11,118,540 § 2,799 § 33,699,979
Restricted assets 11,267,410 53,255 45,204,846
Totals $ 22,385,950 % 56,054 % 78,904,825

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable - net
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Interest receivable
Inventories
Current restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Impact fees receivable
Special assessments receivable
Total current assets
Non-current assets:
Liens receivable
Unamortized bond costs
Intangible assets
Deposits
Capital assets - non-depreciable
Capital assets - depreciable
Capital assets - accumulated depreciation
Total non-current assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable
Claims payable
Due to other governments
Deferred revenues
Accrued compensated absences
Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets):
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Accrued interest payable
Closure and maintenance costs payable
Customer deposits
Bonds payable
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences
Advance from other funds
Bonds payable - net of unamortized discount
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

NETASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Debt service
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

September 30,

2003

Business-type Activities-

Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Waste Other Activities
Disposal Golf County Enterprise Internal
Distriet Course Utilities Funds Total _Service Funds

$ 9,872,299%

3,292 $ 31,570,797$ 4,162,908 § 45,609,296 $ 7,918,454

233,770 574 2,060,026 - 2,294,370 309,160
77,281 - - - 77,281 -

- 9,000 888,528 - 897,528 -

- - 788,555 - 788,555 -

- 54,315 591,219 23,557 669,091 67,536
10,623,174 - 33,948,516 210,440 44,782,130 -
- 583,790 - - 583,790 -

- - 1,255,129 - 1,255,129 -

- - 5,509,498 - 5,509,498 -
20,806,524 650,971 76,612,268 4,396,905 102,466,668 8,295,150
- - 113,420 - 113,420 -

- 92,809 763,356 - 856,165 -

79,750 - 45,000 - 124,750 -

- 1,000 - - 1,000 -
11,392,477 669,630 4,346,834 - 16,408,941 -
13,710,836 8,460,141 242,962,055 1,847,083 266,980,115 450,349
(7,770,655) (1,720,667) (83,055,520)  (316,930) (92,863,772} (431,349)
17,412,408 7,502,913 165,175,145 _ 1,530,153 191,620,619 19,000
38,218,932 8,153,884 241,787,413 _ 5,927,058 294,087,287 8,314,150
513,773 75,097 518,553 78,288 1,185,711 219,234

- - - - - 4,581,000

- 7,524 5,931 5,046 18,501 -

- 25,757 - - 25,757 -

18,000 13,000 56,000 13,000 100,000 6,000

- - 887,555 - 887,555 -

- - 168,388 - 168,388 -

- 28,398 328,002 - 356,400 -
7,211,362 - - - 7,211,362 -
64,700 - 2,077,421 210,440 2,352,561 -

- 395,000 1,855,000 - 2,250,000 -
7,789,835 531,776 5,840,850 293,774 14,456,235 4,806,234
116,681 83,499 363,317 86,481 549,978 51,299

- 655,000 - - 655,000 -

- 6,148,359 68,772,727 - 74,921,086 -

116,681 6,886,858 69,136,044 86,481 76,226,064 51,299
7.906,516 7,418,634 74,976,894 380,255 _90.682,299 _ 4,857,533
17,332,658 865,745 93,625,642 1,530,153 113,354,198 19,000
- - 42,783,994 - 42,783,994 -

- 32,917 154,583 - 187,500 -
12,979,758 (163,412) 30,246,300 4,016,650 47,079,296 _ 3,437,617
$730,312,416% 735,250 $166,810,519% 5,546,803 $203.404.988 $ 3,456,617

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2003

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Charges for services pledged as
security for revenue bonds
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services
Material, supplies, services and
other operating
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Interest income
Interest income pledged as security

for revenue bonds
Operating grants
Gain on disposal of equipment
Interest expense
Bond amortization expense
Intangible amortization expense
Loss on disposal of equipment

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income before transfers and
capital contributions
Transfers
Capital contributions
Capital contributions pledged as security
for revenue bonds
Change in net assets

Total net assets - beginning
Total net assets - ending

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

$

Solid Waste Other
Disposal Golf County Enterprise
District Course Utilities Funds

10,187,432 $ -3 -$ 2,432,420
- 3,112,087 21,210,935 -
10,187,432 3,112,087 21,210,935 2.432,420
2,429,504 815,561 5,922,537 1,453,486
5,590,573 1,510,618 4,742,107 522,613
559,197 135,297 10,163,364 57,655
8,579,274 2,461,476 20,828,008 2,033,754
1,608,158 650,611 382,927 398,666
429,553 - - 81,809

- 23,391 1,797,260 -

241,765 - 29,897 -
27,740 2,087 30,520 3,020

- (365,067) (4,073,434) -

- (14,742) (98,388) -

(9,867) - (15,000) -

- (1,622) (295) -

689,191 (355,953) (2,329,440) 84,829
2,297,349 294,658 (1,946,513) 483,495
- - - 157,870

- - 14,794,002 -

- - 5,002,904 -
2,297,349 294,658 17,850,393 641,365
28,015,067 440,592 148,960,126 4,905,438
30,312,416 $ 735250 $ 166,810,519 § 5,546,803

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30,2003

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 10,167473 $ 3,115373 § 21,863,806
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services ' (5,399,115) (1,590,352) (4,689,438)
Cash paid to employees for services (2,425,112) (797,558) (6,197,698)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,343,246 727,463 10,976,670
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Transfers - - -
Operating grants 241,765 - 29,897
Net cash provided by noncapital financing
activities 241,765 - 29,897
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments - bonds/notes - (375,000) (1,765,000)
Interest paid on long-term debt - (359,411) (4,044,887)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 27,740 2,087 30,225
Purchase of capital assets (964.917) (105,544) (10,627,285)
Bond paying agent fees - - (1,062)
Capital contributed by others - - 13,607,813
Proceeds from advances from other funds - 30,000 -
Net cash used in capital and related financing
activities (937,177) (807,868) (2,800,196)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends on investments 429,553 23,391 1,848,164
Proceeds from investment maturity - 539,576 -
Net cash provided by investing activities 429,553 562,967 1,848,164
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,077,387 482,562 10,054,535
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 18,418,086 104,520 55,464,778
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 20,495,473 $ 587,082 $ 65,519,313
Classified as:
Current assets $ 9,872,299 § 3292 % 31,570,797
Restricted assets 10,623,174 583,790 33,948,516
Totals $ 20,495,473 § 587,082 § 65,519,313

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable - net
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Interest receivable
Inventories
Deposits
Total current assets
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Impact fees receivable
Special assessments receivable
Total restricted assets
Non-current assets:
Liens receivable
Unamortized bond costs
Intangible assets
Capital assets:
Property, plant and equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total non-current assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable
Claims payable
Due to other governments
Deferred revenues
Total current liabilities (payable from
current assets)
Current labilities (payable from restricted assets):
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Accrued interest payable
Bonds payable
Closure and maintenance costs payable
Customer deposits
Total current liabilities (payable from
restricted assets)
Non-current liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences
Advance from other funds
Bonds payable - net of unamortized discount
Total non-current labilities
Total liabilities

NETASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Indian River County, Florida

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2002
Business-type Activities-

Enterprise Funds Governmental

Selid Waste Other Activities

Disposal Golf County Enterprise Internal
District Course Utilitics Funds Total _ Service Funds
$ 8,235606% 60,489 $ 28,022.396% 3,588,035 39,906,526 $ 7,284,916
213,241 1,137 2,100,047 - 2,314,425 58,534
73,351 - - - 73,351 -
- 9,000 - - 9,000 63,287
- - 839,459 - 839,459 -
- 53,236 594,871 25,979 674,086 72,382
- - - 125 125 402
8,522,198 123,862 31,556,773 3,614,139 43,816,972 7,479,521
10,182,480 44,031 27,442,382 107,440 37,776,333 -
- 539,576 - - 539,576 -
- - 1,706,650 - 1,706,650 -
- - 4,209,314 - 4,209,314 -
10,182,480 583,607 33,358,346 107,440 44,231,873 -
- - 113,420 - 113,420 -
- 100,949 798,004 - 898,953 -
89,617 - 60,000 - 149,617 -
24,311,191 9,057,519 232,563,338 1,708,361 267,640,409 455,070
7,384,253 1,617,040 73,169,744 266,776 82,437,813 429,276
17,016,555 7,541,428 160,365,018 1,441,585 186,364,586 25,794
35,721,233 8,248,897 225280,137 5,163,164 274,413,431 7,505,315
706,399 151,916 469,536 52,814 1,380,665 267,919
- - - - - 4,261,000
- 9,360 5,931 4,780 20,071 -
- 23.034 - - 23,034 -
706,399 184,310 475,467 57,594 1,423,770 4,528,919
- - 653,702 - 653,702 -
52,110 - 383,039 - 435,149 -
- 29,882 335,166 - 365,048 -
- 375,000 1,765,000 - 2,140,000 -
6,775,168 - - - 6,775,168 -
60,200 - 1,851,290 107,440 2,018,930 -
6,887,478 404,882 4,988,197 107,440 12,387,997 -
112,289 65,496 327,009 92,692 597,486 59,238
- 625,000 - - 625,000 -
- 6,528,617 70,529,338 - 77,057,955 -
112,289 7,219,113 70,856,347 92,692 78,280,441 59,238
7,706,166 _7.808.305 _76.320,011 257,726 92,092,208 _ 4.588.157
16,926,938 536,862 87,099,256 1,441,585 106,004,641 25,794
- 31,250 147,083 - 178,333 -
- - 31,000,818 - 31,000,818 -
11,088,129 (127,520) 30,712,969 3,463,853 45,137,431 2,891,364

$ 28,015,067 %

440,592 $148,960,126 § 4,905,438 $182,321,223$ 2,917,158

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2002

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste Other
Disposal Golf County Enterprise
District Course Utilities Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 9,897222 $ -8 -3 2,009,737
Charges for services pledged as
security for revenue bonds - 2,897,502 19,962,496 -
Total operating revenues 9,897,222 2.897.502 19,962,496 2,009,737
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 2,241,234 775,968 5,205,239 1,271,489
Material, supplies, services and
other operating 5,237,548 1,412,823 4,456,401 567,356
Depreciation 579,099 197,964 9,372,020 54,399
Total operating expenses 8,057,881 2,386,755 19,033,660 1,893,244
Operating income 1,839,341 510,747 928,836 116,493
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income 654,896 - - 121,925
Interest income pledged as security
for revenue bonds - 30,400 2,983,032 -
Gain on disposal of equipment 800 255 11,845 2,200
Interest expense - (384,483) (4,150,155) -
Bond amortization expense - (14,742) (98,388) -
Intangible amortization expense (9,867) - (15,000) -
Loss on disposal of equipment - - (868) -
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 645,829 (368,570) (1,269,534) 124,125
Income before transfers and
capital contributions 2,485,170 142,177 (340,698) 240,618
Transfers - - - 158,048
Capital contributions - - 8,345,763 33,925
Capital contributions pledged as security
for revenue bonds - - 2,876,351 -
Change in net assets 2,485,170 142,177 10,881,416 432,591
Total net assets - beginning 25,529,897 298,415 138,078,710 4.472,847
Total net assets - ending $ 28,015,067 $ 440592 $ 148,960,126 $ 4,905,438

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service funds activities related to enterprise funds
Change in net assets of business-type activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30,2002

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING

ACTIVITIES

Transfers

Proceeds from advances from other funds
Net cash provided by noncapital financing

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principal payments - bonds/notes

Principal payments - capital leases

Interest paid on long-term debt

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Purchase of fixed assets
Bond paying agent fees

Capital contributed by others
Proceeds from advances from other funds
Net cash used in capital and related financing

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends on investments
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Classified as:

Current assets
Restricted assets

Totals

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Selid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
$ 9901,276 $ 2,899,979 $ 19,604,530
(4,762,150) (1,328,742) (4,511,036)
(2,213,517 (764,716) (5,664,002)
2,925,609 806,521 9,429,492
- (360,000) (1,690,000)
- (84,981) -
- (377,888) 4,121,175)
800 255 10,977
(3,854,031) (125,799) (10,425,772)
- (835) (1,071)
- - 9,503,196
- 100,000 -
(3,853,231) (849,248) (6,723,845)
654,896 30,400 2,387,498
654,896 30,400 2,387,498
(272,726) (12,327) 5,093,145
18,690,812 116,847 50,371,633
$ 18,418,086 $ 104,520 $ 55,464,778
$ 8,235,606 $ 60,489 $ 28,022,396
10,182,480 44 031 27442382
$ 18,418,086 $ 104,520 $ 55,464,778

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2001
Business-type Activities-
Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Waste Other Activities
Disposal Golf County Enterprise Internal
District Course Utilities Funds Total Service Funds
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $  8,651,449% 72,6868 24,114,360%  3,153,205% 35,991,7008 7,152,296
Accounts receivable - net 187,512 3,481 1,932,906 165 2,124,064 56,868
Due from other funds 83,230 - - - 83,230 -
Due from other governments 8,404 9,000 B - 17,404 8,583
Interest receivable - - 243,925 - 243,925 -
Inventories - 73,550 600,166 26,878 700,594 64,824
Deposits - - - - - 382
Total current assets 8,930,595 158,717 26,891,357 3,180,248 39,160,917 7,282,953
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 10,039,363 44,161 26,257,273 93,940 36,434,737 -
Investments - 539,576 - - 539,576 -
Impact fees receivable - - 2,051,890 - 2,051,890 -
Special assessments receivable - - 3,429,139 - 3,429,139 -
Total restricted assets 10,039,363 583,737 31,738,302 93,940 42,455,342 -
Non-current assets:
Liens receivable - - 106,140 - 106,140 -
Unamortized bond costs - 108,089 832,651 - 940,740 -
Intangible assets 99,484 - 75,000 - 174,484 -
Capital assets
Property, plant and equipment 20,506,593 8,966,836 220,328,334 1,633,863 251,435,626 478,663
Less: Accumulated depreciation (6,851,604)  (1,454,192) (64,080,763) (212,376) (72,598,935) (406,197)
Total non-current assets 13,754,473 7,620,733 157,261,362 1,421,487 180,058,055 72,466
Total assets 32,724,431 8,363,187 215,891,021 4,695,675 261,674,314 7,355,419
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable 417,711 89,717 374,842 54,248 936,518 132,235
Claims payable - - - - - 3,689,000
Due to other governments - 7,792 5,931 1,135 14,858 -
Deferred revenues - 22,901 - - 22,901 -
Due to other funds - - - 1,000 1,000 -
Capital leases - 84,981 - - 84,981 -
Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 417,711 205,391 380,773 56,383 1,060,258 3,821,235
Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets):
Accounts payable - - 734,474 - 734,474 -
Retainage payable - - 458,649 - 458,649 -
Accrued interest payable - 31,262 341,904 - 373,166 -
Bonds payable - 360,000 1,690,000 - 2,050,000 -
Closure and maintenance costs payable 6,643,551 - - - 6,643,551 -
Customer deposits 48,700 - 1,724,745 93,940 1,867,385 -
Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 6,692,251 391,262 4,949,772 93,940 12,127,225 -
Non-current liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences 84,572 54,244 285,816 72,505 497,137 52,883
Advance from other funds - 525,000 - - 525,000 -
Bonds payable - net of unamortized discount - 6,888,875 72,195,950 - 79,084,825 -
Total non-current liabilities 84,572 7,468,119 72,481,766 72,505 80,106,962 52,883
Total labilities 7,194,534 8,064,772 77,812,311 222,828 93,294,445 3,874,118
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 13,654,989 263,769 82,361,621 1,421,487 97,701,866 72,466
Restricted for:
Debt service - 30,000 140,833 - 170,833 -
Capital Projects - - 26,588,061 - 26,588,061 -
Unrestricted 11,874,908 4,646 28,988,195 3,051,360 43,919,109 3,408,835
Total net assets $  25,529,897% 298,415% 138,078,7108 4,472,847 168,379,869% 3,481,301
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds (102,257)
Net assets of business-type activities $ 168,277,612

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Indian River County, Florida

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste Other
Disposal Golf County Enterprise
District Course Utilities Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 9,628,155 § -$ -3 1,673,916
Charges for services pledged as
security for revenue bonds - 3,033,997 18,917,518 -
Total revenues 9,628,155 3,033,997 18,917,518 1,673,916
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 1,862,354 744,139 5,010,585 983,151
Material, supplies, services and
other operating 5,847,124 1,446,804 4,397,637 375,911
Depreciation 501,069 273,165 8,652,306 39,342
Total operating expenses 8,210,547 2,464,108 18,060,528 1,398,404
Operating income 1,417,608 569,889 856,990 275,512
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income 1,425,579 - - 228,739
Interest income pledged as
security for revenue bonds - 61,771 4,577,350 -
Operating grants 111,252 - - -
Gain on disposal of equipment 64,716 1,030 19,750 -
Operating transfers - - - 117,130
Interest expense - (406,956) (4,227,178) -
Bond amortization expense - (14,742) (98,388) -
Intangible amortization expense (9,867) - (15,000) -
Loss on disposal of equipment - 47 - -
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 1,591,680 (358,944) 256,534 345,869
Income before capital
contributions and transfers 3,009,288 210,945 1,113,524 621,381
Capital contributions - - 7,459,755 1,367,654
Capital contributions pledged as
security for revenue bonds - - 1,145,943 -
Change in net assets 3,009,288 210,945 9,719,222 1,989,035
Total net assets - beginning 22,520,609 87,470 128,359,488 2,483,812
Total net assets - ending $ 25,529,897 § 2984158 138,078,710 $ 4,472,847

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service funds activities related to enterprise funds
Change in net assets of business-type activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staternents.
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Indian River County, Florida
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Operating transfers
Operating grants
Proceeds from advances from other funds
Net cash provided by noncapital financing
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principal payments - bonds/notes

Principal payments - capital leases

Interest paid on long-term debt

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Purchase of fixed assets

Bond paying agent fees

Capital contributed by others

Net cash used in capital and related financing

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities
Interest and dividends on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Classified as:

Current assets

Restricted assets
Totals

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste
Disposal Golf County
District Course Utilities
$ 9,646,652 $ 3,035,577 $ 18,826,587
(5,305,566) (1,405,693) (4,704,805)
(1,862,459) (739,740) (5,123,658)
2,478,627 890,144 8,998,124
111,252 - -
111,252 - -
- (345,000) (1,615,000)
- (80,124) -
- (398,271) (4,192,681)
64,716 1,030 19,750
(1,055,457) (96,373) (9,461,229)
- (2,839) (6,075)
- - 7,448,229
(990,741) (921,577 (7,807,006)
1,995,901 - 7,139,285
1,652,497 70,247 4,832,867
3,648,398 70,247 11,972,152
5,247,536 38,814 13,163,270
13,443,276 78,033 37,208,363
$ 18,690,812 § 116,847 $ 50,371,633
$ 8,651,449 § 72,636 $ 24,114,360
10,039,363 44,161 26,257,273
$ 18,690,812 § 116,847 $ 50,371,633

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable - net
Special assessments receivable
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Inventories
Interest receivable
Prepaid items
Advance to other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Due to other funds

Due to other governments

Deferred revenues

Other deposits held in escrow

Advance from other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances:

Reserved for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Economic incentives
Other purposes

Unreserved, reported in:
General fund
Special revenue funds

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Indian River County, Florida

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2009
Secondary
Impact Roads
General Fees Construction
$ 59,000,888 $ 47272970 2,173,515
3,064 - .
610,733 . .
118,434 - .
1,144,463 25416 14,210,599
51,508 - -
9,498 109,847 .
- - 682,000
$ 60038588  § 47,408,233 17,066,114
3 3,735,986 $ 806,041 1,433,112
260 321,788 234,844
568,290 - -
609,886 35,119 -
110,472 - -
296,921 - -
5,321,815 1,162,948 1,667,956
- - 14,217,224
8,000,000 - -
- - 682,000
47,616,773 - _
- 46,245,285 498,934
55,616,773 46,245,285 15,398,158
$ 60,938,588 $ 47,408,233 17,066,114

20

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable - net
Special assessments receivable
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Inventories
Interest receivable
Prepaid items
Advance to other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Due to other funds

Due to other governments

Deferred revenues

Other deposits held in escrow

Advance from other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances:

Reserved for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Economic incentives
Other purposes

Unreserved, reported in:
General fund
Special revenue funds

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Indian River County, Florida

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

September 30, 2008
Secondary
Impact Roads
General Fees Construction Transportation
$ 51,972,648 § 60,193,263 3,364,909 $ 8,489,593
9,105 - - -
556,256 1,000 1,125 632
- - - 362,064
3,744,500 - - -
2,027,344 22,574 16,192,423 200,805
54,468 - - -
75,520 - - 830
- - 712,000 -
$ 58,439,841 § 60,216,837 20,270,457  $ 9,053,924
$ 3,476,484 $ 1,006,691 931,486 $ 701,628
- 906,331 243,720 1,782
576,643 - - -
526,609 - - -
51,725 - - 362,064
432,776 - - -
501,345 - - -
5,565,582 1,913,022 1,175,206 1,065,474
- - 16,204,577 .
8,000,000 - - -
- - 712,000 -
44,874,259 - - -
- 58,303,815 2,178,674 7,988,450
52,874,259 58,303,815 19,095,251 7,988,450
$ 58,439.841 § 60,216,837 20,270,457 § 9,053,924

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable - net
Special assessments receivable
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Inventories
Interest receivable
Note receivable
Prepaid expenses
Advance to other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Due to other funds

Due to other governments
Deferred revenues

Other deposits held in escrow
Advance from other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Other purposes
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund
Special revenue funds
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Indian River County, Florida

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2007
Secondary
Impact Roads
General Fees Construction Transportation
$ 54,004,572 8 77,894,926 § 21,751,409 7,671,797
149,162 - - .
645,312 - 3,525 874
- - - 106,430
723,000 - - -
1,287,968 187,713 317,673 234,459
13,591 - - -
- - 666,667 -
57,801 - - 840
- - 712,000 -
$ 56,881,406  $ 78,082,639 $ 23,451,274 8,020,400
$ 3,672,085 § 3,424,081 $ 526,069 490,244
- 1,539,443 591,854 1,240
539,852 - - -
1,008,178 - - -
79,836 - - 121,689
515,274 - - -
744,225 - - -
6,559,450 4,963,524 1,117,923 613,173
- - 666,667 -
- - 712,000 -
50,321,956 - - -
- 73,119,115 20,954,684 7,407,227
50,321,956 73,119,115 22,333,351 7,407,227
$ 56,831,406 $ 78,082,639 § 23,451,274 8,020,400

20

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Accounts receivable - net

Special assessments receivable

Due from other funds

Due from other governments

Inventories

Interest receivable

Note receivable

Prepaid expenses

Advance to other funds
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Unearned revenues
Interest payable
Other deposits held in escrow
Advance from other funds
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Other purposes
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund
Special revenue funds
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Indian River County, Florida

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

September 30, 2006
Secondary
Impact Roads
General Fees Construction Transportation
$ 47,668,970 $ 86,679,736 24,095,703  $ 5,238,135
143,132 - - -
563,436 - 76,300 783
- - - 96,149
242,957 - - .
1,923,633 257,663 410,487 877,292
10,101 - - -
- - 666,667 -
70,342 - - -
- - 654,000 -
$ 50,622,571 $ 86,937,399 25,903,157 § 6,212,359
$ 2,606,463 $ 1,052,859 1,597,769 § 369,069
1,575 426,123 198,163 704
411,598 - - -
478,932 - - -
115,430 - - 375,743
720,586 - - 500
987,105 - - -
5,321,689 1,478,982 1,795,932 746,016
- - 666,667 -
- - 654,000 -
45,300,882 - - -
- 85,458,417 22,786,558 5,466,343
45,300,882 85,458,417 24,107,225 5,466,343
$ 50,622,571 § 86,937,399 25,903,157 §$ 6,212,359

20

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Invesiments

Accounts receivable ~ net

Special assessments receivable

Due from other funds

Due from other governments

Inventories

Prepaid expenses

Advance to other funds
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Unearned revenues
Other deposits held in escrow
Advance from other funds
Total liabilities
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Other purposes
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund
Special revenue funds
Total fund balances

lotal liabilities and fund balances

Indian River County, Florida
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

September 30, 2005
Secondary
Impact Roads
General Fees Construction Transportation
$ 32,138,021 § 66,971,638% 24,117,795 % 3,379,941
1,044,702 - - -
444,118 - - 293
- - - 132,042
305,207 - 318,500 -
2,964,630 581.854 443,454 284,426
12,706 - - -
66,466 - - -
- - 814,000 -
$ 36,975,850 % 67.553,4928 25,693,749 § 3,796,702
$ 2,825,037 % 1,637,9488% 393,347 8 348,656
- 99,529 226,410 28
331,998 - - -
923,440 - - -
1,154,995 - - 193.991
638,341 - - -
949 614 - - -
6,823,425 1.737,477 619,757 542,675
- - 814,000 -
30,152,425 - - -
- 65,816,015 24,259,992 3,254,027
30,152,425 65,816,015 25,073,992 3,254,027
$ 36,975.850 § 67,553,4928 25,693,749 § 3,796,702

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CITY OF VERO BEACH, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
September 30, 2009
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
ASSETS Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
Current Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and investments $ 5,329,181 $ - $ 2,209,591
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for estimated uncollectibles 14,943,652 2,493,916 -
Accrued interest receivable 51,116 2,783 5,802
Special assessment receivable - 686,308 -
Due from other governments - - 83,751
Inventories 6,712,323 235,842 -
Prepaid items 8,769 - -
Restricted assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 4,842,767 1,056,411 -
Total Current Assets 31,887,808 4,475,260 2,299,144
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 7,007,271 - -
Total Restricted Assets 7,007,271 - -
Capital Assets
Property, plant and equipment 245,468,537 109,836,842 51,299,495
Less: accumulated depreciation 112,914,411 58,222 456 9,007,102
132,554,126 51,614,386 42,292,393
Construction in progress 1,225,097 3,422,988 301,811
Total property, plant and equipment, net 133,779,223 55,037,374 42,594,204
Other Assets
Power Plant emission credits 247,200 - -
Unamortized bond costs 497 805 55,226 -
Total Other Assets 745,005 55,226 -
Total Noncurrent Assets 141,531,499 55,092,600 42,594,204
Total Assets 3 173,419,307 $ 59,567,860 $ 44,893,348

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
Continued on next page
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CITY OF VERO BEACH, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (continued)
September 30, 2009
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
LIABILITIES Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)
Accounts and contracts payable $ 594,827 $ 328,582 $ 93,921
Accrued liabilities 6,350,288 330,259 26,453
Due to other governments - 666,900 -
Due to other funds - 93,324 -
Claims payable - - -
Customer deposits - - 204,634
Compensated absences 79,715 59,805 10,122
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets) 7,024,830 1,478,870 335,130
Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)
Accrued interest payable 847,767 205,411 -
Customer deposits 3,663,103 - -
Revenue bonds and loans payable - current 3,995,000 851,000 -
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets) 8,505,870 1,056,411 -
Total Current Liabilities 15,530,700 2,535,281 335,130
Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated absences 1,438,668 1,079,342 182,669
Claims payable C . - -
Bonds and loans payable, net of unamortized bond discount 37,155,000 13,547,000 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 58,593,668 14,626,342 182,669
Total Liabilities 74,124,368 17,161,623 517,799
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 72,629,223 40,639,374 42,594,204
Restricted for plant replacement and emergencies 1,000,000 - -
Restricted for renewal and replacement 1,000,000 - -
Unrestricted 24,665,716 1,766,863 1,781,345
Total Net Assets $ 99,294,939 $ 42,406,237 $ 44,375,549

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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CITY OF VERO BEACH, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Enterprise Funds

Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services (pledged as security for revenue bonds) $ 104,432,117 3 15,364,272 $ 2,681,794
Total Operating Revenues 104,432,117 15,364,272 2,681,794
OPERATING EXPENSES
Production 71,066,294 4,135,979 -
Transmission and distribution 5,866,279 2,250,047 -
Administrative and general 4,691,613 3,118,743 -
Pollution control - 2,401,987 -
Customer service 1,444,527 - -
Claims expense - - -
Operating charges - - 2,055,218
Depreciation expense 6,371,732 2,695,284 911,000
Total Operating Expenses 89,440 445 14,602,040 2,966,218
Operating Income (Loss) 14,991,672 762,232 (284,424)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment earnings 311,943 133,778 35,268
Interest / amortization expense (2,869,570) (638,413) -
Federal and state grants 436,124 - -
Miscellaneous 70,039 12,607 12,867
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (2,051,464) (492,028) 48,135
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers 12,940,208 270,204 (236,289)
Capital Contributions 360,764 104,183 749,812
Transfers In - - -
Transfers Out (5,893,000) (859,950} -
Change in Net Assets 7,407,972 (485,563) 513,523
Net Assets - Beginning of Period 3 91,886,967 $ 42,891,800 $ 43,862,026
Net Assets - End of Period $ 99,294,939 $ 42,406,237 3 44,375,549

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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CITY OF VERO BEACH, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 102,645,221 $ 15,107,098 $ 2,739,809
Cash received from other funds for self-insurance premiums - - -
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (75,207,295) (6,193,100) (1,862,562)
Cash paid to employees for services (8,631,502) (5,745,272) (704,214)
Cash paid for insurance claims - - -

Net Cash Provided (Used in) by Operating Activities 18,806,424 3,168,726 173,033
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in - - -
Transfers out (5,893,000) (859,950) -
Operating grant 436,124 97,425 47,205

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Noncapital Financing Activities (5.456.876) (762,525) 47,205
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of assets (16,248,725) (3,167,697) (1,236,899)
Capital contributions 198,585 82,727 1,404,024
Special assessments received - 104,183 -
Bond and loan principal payments (3,422,000) (435,000) -
Bond and loan interest payments (2,804.875) (629,500) -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital

and Related Financing Activities (22,277,015) (4,045,287) 167,125

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase of pooled investments (78,185,899) (891,127) (1,648,764)
Proceeds from sale and maturity of pooled investments 82,998,555 1,936,285 2,289,989
Interest on pooled cash and investments 694,866 149,686 72,165

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities 5,507,522 1,194,845 713,390
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (3,419,945) (444,241) 1,100,753
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 5,077,215 (770,233) (431,836)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 1,657,270 $ (1,214,474) $ 668,917

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
Continued on next page
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CITY OF VERO BEACH, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
September 30, 2008
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
ASSETS ‘Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
Current Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and investments $ 14,467,206 $ 1,119,935 $ 1,775,662
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for estimated uncollectibles 13,025,167 2,225,172 12,684
Accrued interest receivable 150,202 8,531 17,100
Special assessment receivable - 769,035 -
Due from other governments - 97,425 785,168
Inventories 6,542,508 215,486 -
Prepaid items 4,513 - -
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 4,248,405 636,037 -
Total Current Assets 38,438,001 5,071,621 2,590,614
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 6,980,046 800,000 -
Total Restricted Assets 6,980,046 800,000 -
Capital Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 229,642,630 107,956,533 44,544 304
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 107,193,271 55,585,327 8,099,678
122,449,359 52,371,206 36,444,626
Construction in Progress 1,497,594 2,197,966 5,823,678
Total Property, Plant and Equipment, net 123,946,953 54,569,172 42,268,304
Other Assets
Power Plant emission credits 438,525 - -
Unamortized bond costs 541,138 59,765 -
Total Other Assets 979,663 59,765 -
Total Noncurrent Assets 131,906,662 55,428,937 42,268,304
Total Assets $ 170,344,663 $ 60,500,558 $ 44,858 918

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
Continued on next page
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CITY OF VERO BEACH, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (continued)

September 30, 2008

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)
Accounts and contracts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other governments
Claims payable
Customer deposits
Compensated absences
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)

Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)
Accrued interest payable
Customer deposits
Revenue bonds and loans payable - current
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated absences
Claims payable
Bonds and loans payable, net of unamortized bond discount

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for plant operations
Restricted for plant replacement and emergencies
Restricted for renewal and replacement
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
546,072 $ 740,318 648,555
7,509,610 171,597 24,775
- 666,900 -
- - 172,168
71,806 52,285 7,948
8,127,488 1,631,100 853,446
826,405 201,037 -
3,635,878 - -
3,422,000 435,000 -
7,884,283 636,037 -
16,011,771 2,267,137 853,446
1,295,925 943,621 143,446
61,150,000 14,398,000 -
62,445,925 15,341,621 143,446
78,457,696 17,608,758 996,892
59,374,953 39,736,172 42,268,304
- 800,000 -
1,000,000 - -
1,000,000 - -
30,512,014 2,355,628 1,593,722
91,886,967 $ 42,891,800 43,862,026

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.



CITY OF VERO BEACH, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2008

Enterprise Funds
Water
Eleetric and Sewer Maunicipal
System System Airport
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services (pledged as security for revenue bonds) $ 98,489,596 $ 14,392,131 $ 2,624,696
Total Operating Revenues 98,489,596 14,392,131 2,624,696
OPERATING EXPENSES
Production 72,053,720 4,262,484 -
Transmission and distribution 5,817,441 1,749,748 -
Administrative and general 5,172,416 3,173,741 -
Pollution control - 2,575,410 -
Customer service 1,441,545 - -
Claims expense - - -
Operating charges - - 1,931,335
Depreciation expense 6,226,512 2,674,446 822,520
Total Operating Expenses 90,711,634 14,435,829 2,753,855
Operating Income (Loss) 7,777,962 " (43,698) (129,159)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment earnings 1,035,275 113,571 71,907
Interest / amortization expense (5,702,522) (1,964,690) -
Federal and State grants 22,609 264,423 651
Miscellaneous 199,472 25,949 76,900
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (4,445,166) (1,560,747) 149,458
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers 3,332,796 (1,604,445) 20,299
Capital Contributions 660,724 904,231 2,709,295
Transfers In - - -
Transfers Out (5,893,000) (867,193) -
Change in Net Assets (1,899,480) (1,567,407) 2,729,594
Net Assets - Beginning of Period $ 93,786,447 $ 44,459,207 $ 41,132,432
Net Assets - End of Period $ 91,886,967 $ 42,891,800 $ 43,862,026

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2008

Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 99,823,507 $ 14,686,671 $ 2,744,760
Cash received from other funds for self-insurance premiums - - -
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (74,113,809) (5,847,418) (2,052,373)
Cash paid to employees for services (8,349,692) (5,050,389) (655,865)
Cash paid for insurance claims ' - - -

Net Cash Provided (Used in) by Operating Activities 17,360,006 3,788,864 36,522
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in - - -
Transfers out (5,893,000) (867,193) -
Operating grant 7,733 166,998 15,990

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Noncapital Financing Activities (5,885,267) (700,195) 15,990
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of assets (7,551,786) (3,696,068) (4,458,065)
Bond and loan proceeds 8,247,000 14,833,000 -
Capital contributions 498,545 | (426,556) 3,913,123
Special assessments received - 904,231 -
Bond and loan principal payments (11,167,000) (14,927,000) -
Bond and loan interest payments (3,170.852) (1,350,249) -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital '

and Related Financing Activities (13,144,093) (4,662,642) (544,942)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase of pooled investments (110,197,667) (4,913,019) (5,516,975)
Proceeds from sale and maturity of pooled investments 91,358,194 2,812,994 3,309,969
Interest on pooled cash and investments 706,104 94,861 54,314

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities (18,133,369) (2,005,164) (2,152,692)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (19,802,723) (3,579,137) (2,645,122)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 24,879,938 2,808,904 2,213,286
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 5,077,215 $ (770,233) $ (431,836)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
Continued on next page
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City of Vero Beach, Florida

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
September 30, 2007
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
ASSETS Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
Current Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and investments 15,671,631 $ 2,238,847 2,213,286
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for estimated uncollectibles 14,486,333 2,494,726 2,857
Special assessment receivable - 342,479 -
Due from other governments - - 2,004,335
Inventories 6,583,569 220,444 -
Prepaid items 3,249 - -
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 3,934,737 986,056 -
Total Current Assets 40,679,519 6,282,552 4,220,478
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 6,873,571 800,000 -
Total Restricted Assets 6,873,571 800,000 -
Capital Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 220,042,699 104,637,987 43,166,807
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 101,570,797 53,000,791 7,314,482
118,471,902 51,637,196 35,852,325
Construction in Progress 4,157,567 1,921,871 2,786,444
Total Property, Plant and Equipment, net 122,629,469 53,559,067 38,638,769
Other Assets
Power Plant emission credits 577,265 - -
Unamortized bond costs 27,376 13,035 -
Total Other Assets 604,641 13,035 -
Total Noncurrent Assets 130,107,681 54,372,102 38,638,769
Total Assets 170,787,200 $ 60,654,654 42,859,247

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (continued)

September 30, 2007

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)
Accounts and contracts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Claims payable
Customer deposits
Compensated absences
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)

Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)
Accrued interest payable
Customer deposits
Revenue bonds and loans payable - current
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated absences
Claims payable
Bonds and loans payable, net of unamortized bond discount

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for plant operations
Restricted for plant replacement and emergencies
Restricted for renewal and replacement
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
774,784 $ 620,481 $ 1,454,326
6,147,615 176,904 22,737
- - 119,177
66,989 48,888 6,855
6,989,388 846,273 1,603,095
834,737 181,057 -
3,529,403 - -
3,100,000 805,000 -
7,464,140 986,057 -
14,453,528 1,832,330 1,603,095
1,208,990 882,308 123,720
61,338,235 13,480,809 -
62,547,225 14,363,117 123,720
77,000,753 16,195,447 1,726,815
58,191,234 39,273,258 38,638,769
- 800,000 -
1,000,000 - -
1,000,000 - -
33,595,213 4,385,949 2,493,663
93,786,447 $ 44,459,207 $ 41,132,432

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.



City of Vero Beach, Florida

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services (pledged as security for revenue bonds)

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Production
Transmission and distribution
Administrative and general
Pollution control
Customer service
Claims expense
Operating charges
Depreciation expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment earnings
Interest / amortization expense
Federal and State grants
Miscellaneous
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers
Capital Contributions
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Period

Net Assets - End of Period

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Enterprise Funds
Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airpert
$ 92,099,204 $ 15,310,166 $ 2,406,034
92,099,204 15,310,166 2,406,034
57,538,218 4,184,440 -
5,142,527 1,796,006 -
6,016,306 3,263,790 -
- 2,320,920 -
1,374,934 - .
- - 1,829,056
5,844,434 2,595,846 708,135
75,916,419 14,161,002 2,537,191
16,182,785 1,149,164 (131,157)
1,365,229 238,316 143,588
(3,056,028) (645,981) -
4,917 2,770 977
84,879 17,185 9,985
(1,601,003) (387,710) 154,550
14,581,782 761,454 23,393
1,316,410 705,284 2,937,805
(5,893,000) (1,085,100) -
10,005,192 381,638 2,961,198
$ 83,781,255 $ 44,077,569 $ 38,171,234
$ 93,786,447 $ 44,459,207 3$ 41,132,432

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES .
Cash received from customers $ 90,066,973 $ 15,058,370 $ 2,408,387
Cash received from other funds for self-insurance premiums - - -
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (61,816,417) (5,575,242) 64,154
Cash paid to employees for services (7,813,921) (5,444,743) (623,106)
Cash paid for insurance claims - - -

Net Cash Provided (Used in) by Operating Activities 20,436,635 4,038,385 1,849,435
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in - - -
Transfers out (5,893,000) (1,085,100) -
Operating grant 4,917 2,770 977
Principal payments on loans from other funds - - -
Interest payments on loans from other funds - - -
Principal received on loans to other funds 10,500 - -
Interest received on loans to other funds 124 - -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Noncapital Financing Activities (5,877,459) (1,082,330) 977
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets (8,652,493) (2,421,043) (3,708,731)
Capital contributions 1,158,955 (282,516) 1,203,455
Special assessments received - 705,284 -
Bond and loan principal payments (2,838,000) (768,001) -
Bond and loan interest payments (2,837,362) (598,195) -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital

and Related Financing Activities (13,168,900) (3,364,471) (2,505,276)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale and maturity of pooled investments 1,995,942 1,051,150 -
Interest on pooled cash and investments 1,398,702 253,406 143,588

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities 3,394,644 1,304,556 143,588
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,784,920 896,140 (511,276)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 20,095,019 1,912,763 2,724,562
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 24,879,939 $ 2,808,903 3 2,213,286

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
Continued on next page

26



City of Vero Beach, Florida

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
September 30, 2006
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
ASSETS Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
Current Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and investments $ 13,310,479 $ 2,439,430 $ 2,724,562
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for estimated uncollectibles 12,301,912 2,226,180 -
Accrued interest receivable 15,639 7,740 -
Special assessment receivable - 59,962 -
Due from other governments - - 269,985
Due from other funds 10,500 - -
Inventories 6,083,030 202,208 -
Prepaid items 5,615 - -
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 3,726,249 947 833 -
Total Current Assets 35,453,424 5,883,353 2,994,547
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 6,672,191 800,000 -
Total Restricted Assets 6,672,191 800,000 -
Capital Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 217,657,730 102,810,214 41,714,786
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 98,601,095 50,424,460 6,631,611
119,056,635 52,385,754 35,083,175
Construction in Progress 1,195,380 1,353,256 555,090
Total Property, Plant and Equipment, net 120,252,015 53,739,010 35,638,265
Other Assets
Unamortized bond costs 81,811 14,338 -
Total Other Assets 81,811 14,338 -
Total Noncurrent Assets 127,006,017 54,553,348 35,638,265
Total Assets $ 162,459,441 $ 60,436,701 $ 38,632,812

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (continued)

September 30, 2006
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
LIABILITIES Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)
Accounts and contracts payable 1,086,774 $ 251,570 $ 178,194
Accrued liabilities 5,077,572 165,684 21,769
Due to other funds - - 26,706
Claims payable - - -
Customer deposits - - 123,955
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets) 6,164,346 417,254 350,624
Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)
Accrued interest payable 888,249 179,833 -
Customer deposits 3,328,023 - -
Current portion of bonds and loans payable 2,838,000 768,000 -
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets) 7,054,272 947,833 -
Total Current Liabilities 13,218 618 1,365,087 350,624
Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences 1,239,076 753,496 110,954
Claims payable - long term - - -
Bonds and loans payable, net of unamortized bond discount 64,220 493 14,240,549 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 65,459,569 14,994,045 110,954
Total Liabilities 78,678,187 16,359,132 461,578
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 53,193,522 38,730,461 35,638,265
Restricted for plant operations - 800,000 -
Restricted for plant replacement and emergencies 1,000,000 - -
Restricted for renewal and replacement 1,000,000 - -
Unrestricted 28,587,732 4,547,108 2,532,969
Total Net Assets 83,781,254 $ 44,077,569 3 38,171,234

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.



City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Enterprise Funds

Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
OPERATING REVENUES '
Charges for services (pledged as security for revenue bonds) $ 94,264,554 $ 15,148,429 $ 2,169,832
Total Operating Revenues 94,264,554 15,148,429 2,169,832
OPERATING EXPENSES
Production ’ 63,538,981 4,051,375 -
Transmission and distribution 4,754,291 1,350,289 -
Administrative and general 3,855,476 3,086,334 -
Pollution control - 2,097,941 -
Customer service 1,306,646 - -
Claims expense - - -
Operating charges - - 1,770,954
Depreciation expense 5,599,404 2,589,965 676,678
Total Operating Expenses 79,054,798 13,175,904 2,447,632
Operating Income (Loss) 15,209,756 1,972,525 (277,800)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment earnings 951,927 158,648 109,114
Interest / amortization expense (3,405,783) (700,646) -
Federal and State grants - - 11,390
Miscellaneous 571,166 590,649 5,936
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (1,882,690) 48,651 126,440
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers 13,327,066 2,021,176 (151,360)
Capital Contributions 950,165 593471 944 840
Hurricane Recovery Reserve 1,344,167 - -
Transfers In - - -
Transfers Out (5,893,000) (1,085,100) -
Change in Net Assets 9,728,398 1,529,547 793,480
Net Assets - Beginning of Period $ 74,052,856 $ 42,548,022 $ 37,377,754
Net Assets - End of Period $ 83,781,254 $ 44,077,569 $ 38,171,234

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Business - type activities -

Enterprise Funds
Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 93,599,154 $ 15,331,758 $ 2,194,486
Cash received from other funds for self-insurance premiums - - -
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (66,299,374) (5,554,604) (926,576)
Cash paid to employees for services (7,299,238) (5,272,897) (671,045)
Cash paid for insurance claims - - -

Net Cash Provided (Used in) by Operating Activities 20,000,542 4,504,257 596,865
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in - - -
Transfers out (5,893,000) (1,085,100) -
Operating grant 3,364,808 1,754,881 11,390
Principal payments on loans from other funds - - -
Interest payments on loans from other funds - - -
Principal received on loans to other funds 10,500 - -
Interest received on loans to other funds 1,137 - -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Noncapital Financing Activities (2,516,555) 669,781 11,390
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets (8,559,379) (1,657,753) (1,001,523)
Capital contributions 2,294,333 51,366 780,686
Special assessments received - 593,471 -
Bond and loan principal payments (2,566,001) (730,999) -
Bond and loan interest payments (3,178,473) (659,226) -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital

and Related Financing Activities (12,009,520) (2,403,141) (220,837)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale and maturity of pooled investments 1,999,019 50,700 -
Interest on pooled cash and investments 1,027,786 189,347 109,114

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities 3,026,805 240,047 109,114
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,501,272 3,010,944 496,532
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 11,593,747 (1,098,181) 2,228,030
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 20,095,019 $ 1,912,763 $ 2,724,562

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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City of Vero Beach, Florida

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
September 30, 2005
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
ASSETS Water
Eleetric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
Current Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and investments $ 6,056,233 $ (458,258) $ 2,228,030
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for estimated uncollectibles 11,363,416 1,819,041 -
Accrued interest receivable 29,856 7,740 -
Special assessment receivable - 111,329 -
Due from other governments 3,529,883 1,863,182 105,831
Due from other funds 10,500 - -
Inventories 5,543,196 191,740 -
Prepaid items 4,395 - -
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 7,121,513 - -
Total Current Assets 33,658,992 3,534,774 2,333,861
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 4,091,700 1,715,977 -
Total Restricted Assets 4,091,700 1,715.977 -
Capital Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 206,232,107 101,042,215 40,658,559
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 93,410,127 47,853,678 5,963,022
112,821,980 53,188,537 34,695,537
Construction in Progress 4,317,185 1,466,192 617,883
Total Property, Plant and Equipment, net 117,139,165 54,654,729 35,313,420
Other Assets
Advance to other funds 10,500 - -
Unameortized bond costs 136,246 15,642 -
Total Other Assets 146,746 15,642 -
Total Noncurrent Assets 121,377,611 56,386,348 35,313,420
Total Assets $ 155,036,603 $ 59,921,122 $ 37,647,281

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (continued)

September 30, 2005
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
LIABILITIES Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airpert
Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)
Accounts and contracts payable 921,002 3 560,310 7,675
Accrued liabilities 5,298,258 191,816 21,368
Due to other funds - - -
Claims payable - - -
Customer deposits - - 105,237
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets) 6,219,260 752,126 134,280
Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)
Accrued interest payable 933,114 184,977 -
Customer deposits 3,201,415 - -
Current portion of bonds and loans payable 2,566,000 731,000 -
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets) 6,700,529 915,977 -
Total Current Liabilities 12,919,789 1,668,103 134,280
Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences 1,223,206 741,709 135,247
Advances from other funds - - -
Claims payable - long term - - -
Bonds and loans payable, net of unamortized bond discount 66,840,752 14,963,288 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 68,063,958 15,704,997 135247
Total Liabilities 80,983,747 17,373,100 269,527
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 47,732,413 38,960,441 35,313,420
Restricted for construction - - -
Restricted for plant operations - 800,000 -
Restricted for plant replacement and emergencies 1,000,000 - -
Restricted for renewal and replacement 1,000,000 - -
Restricted for claims - - -
Unrestricted 24,320,443 2,787,581 2,064,334
Total Net Assets 74,052,856 $ 42,548,022 37,377,754

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.



City of Vero Beach, Florida

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2005

Enterprise Funds

Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services (pledged as security for revenue bonds) $ 81,860,141 $ 13,418,679 $ 2,053,833
Total Operating Revenues 81,860,141 13,418,679 2,053,833
OPERATING EXPENSES
Production 51,466,029 3,299,130 -
Transmission and distribution 10,619,819 6,007,473 -
Administrative and general 4,570,096 3,280,702 -
Pollution control - 1,766,531 -
Customer service 1,253,715 - -
Claims expense - - -
Operating charges - - 2,268,852
Depreciation expense 5,629,002 2,670,796 705,364
Total Operating Expenses 73,538,661 17,024,632 2,974,216
Operating Income (Loss) 8,321,480 (3,605,953) (920,383)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment earnings 377,636 120,039 49,504
Interest / amortization expense (3,361,247) (675,518) -
Federal and State grants 5,916,253 1,561,985 208,839
Miscellaneous 3,169,629 1,500,020 367,940
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 6,102,271 2,506,526 626,283
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers 14,423,751 (1,099,427) (294,100)
Capital Contributions 871,426 540,096 1,007,990
Transfers In - - -
Transfers Out (5,622,800) (984,000) -
Change in Net Assets 9,672,377 (1,543,331) 713,890
Net Assets - Beginning of Period 64,380,479 44,091,353 36,663,864
Net Assets - End of Period $ 74,052,856 $ 42,548,022 $ 37,377,754

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Vere Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2005

Business - type activities -

Enterprise Funds
Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 78,481,418 $ 14,485,061 3 2,457,010
Cash received from other funds for self-insurance premiums - - -
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (60,464,248) (9,199,717) (3,158,907)
Cash paid to employees for services (7,089,101) (4,985,465) (536,023)
Cash paid for insurance claims - - -

Net Cash Provided (Used in) by Operating Activities 10,928,069 299,879 (1,237,920)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in - - -
Transfers out (5,622,800) (984,000) -
Operating grant 4,838,487 53,172 208,839
Grants other than operating grants -
Principal payments on loans from other funds - - -
Interest payments on loans from other funds - - -
Principal received on loans to other funds 10,500 - -
Interest received on loans to other funds 3,564 - -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Noncapital Financing Activities (770,249) (930,828) 208,839
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets (7,159,443) (1,700,074) (1,195,819)
Capital contributions 871,426 66,930 3,016,697
Special assessments received - 540,096 -
Bond and loan principal payments (2,315,000) (695,000) -
Bond and loan interest payments (3,134,826) (636,278) -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital

and Related Financing Activities (11,737,843) (2,424,326) 1,820,878

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale and maturity of pooled investments 2,013,490 1,047,337 (500,000}
Purchase of pooled investments 500,000
Interest on pooled cash and investments 627,789 212,100 54,243

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities 2,641,279 1,259,437 54,243
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,061,256 (1,795,838) 846,040
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 10,532,491 697,657 1,381,990
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 11,593,747 $ (1,098,181) 3 2,228,030

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements,
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City of Vero Beach, Flerida

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
September 30, 2004
Business - type aectivities -
Enterprise Funds
ASSETS Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
Current Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and investments $ 9,090,384 $ 2,505,654 $ 1,381,990
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for estimated uncollectibles 4,915,685 1,385,403 3,101
Accrued interest receivable 55,762 7,740 4,739
Special assessment receivable - 178,259 ) -
Due from other governments 2,452,117 354,369 2,114,538
Due from other funds 10,500 - -
Inventories 5,349,133 202,689 -
Prepaid items 8,388 - -
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 6,380,768 695,000 -
Total Current Assets 28,262,737 5,329,114 3,504,368
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 2,978,339 992,301 -
Total Restricted Assets 2,978,339 992,301 -
Capital Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 202,334,955 99,525,884 36,922,821
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 87,982,229 45,205,654 5,257,657
114,352,726 54,320,230 31,665,164
Construction in Progress 1,337,774 1,308,821 3,157,802
Total Property, Plant and Equipment, net 115,690,500 55,629,051 34,822,966
Other Assets
Advance to other funds 21,000 - -
Unamortized bond costs 190,681 16,946 -
Total Other Assets 211,681 16,946 -
Total Noncurrent Assets 118,880,520 56,638,298 34,822,966
Total Assets $ 147,143,257 $ 61,967,412 $ 38,327,334

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Vero Beach, Fiorida
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS (continued)

September 30, 2004
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
LIABILITIES Water
Electric and Sewer Municipa}
System System Alirport
Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)
Accounts and contracts payable $ 5,441,859 $ 422,497 1,457.822
Accrued liabilities 549,619 225,156 20,463
Due to other funds - - -
Claims payable - - -
Customer deposits - - 64,758
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets) 5,991,478 647,653 1,543,043
Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)
Accrued interest payable 978,872 192,301 -
Customer deposits 3,086,896 - -
Current portion of bonds and loans payable 2,315,000 695,000 -
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets) 6,380,768 887,301 -
Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences 1,201,523 692,077 120,427
Advances from other funds - - -
Claims payable - long term - - -
Bonds and loans payable, net of unamortized bond discount 69,189,009 15,649,028 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 70,390,532 16,341,105 120,427
Total Liabilities 82,762,778 17,876,059 1,663,470
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 44,186,491 39,285,023 34,822,966
Restricted for construction 978,339 - -
Restricted for plant operations - 800,000 -
Restricted for plant replacement and emergencies 1,000,000 - -
Restricted for renewal and replacement 1,000,000 - -
Restricted for claims - - -
Unrestricted 17,215,649 4,006,330 1,840,898
Total Net Assets $ 64,380,479 $ 44,091,353 36,663,864

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2004

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services (pledged as security for revenue bonds)

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Production
Transmission and distribution
Administrative and general
Pollution control
Customer service
Claims expense
Operating charges
Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment earnings
Interest / amortization expense
Federal and State grants
Miscellaneons
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers
Capital Contributions
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Period

Net Assets - End of Period

Business - type activities -

Enterprise Funds
Water
Electrie and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport

3 65,150,040 $ 12,513,316 $ 2,079,273
65,150,040 12,513,316 2,079,273

46,756,128 3,038,873 -

6,324,683 1,834,437 -

3,374,852 2,756,993 -

- 1,662,321 -

1,207,855 - -
- - 1,621,657
5,496,497 2,670,784 373,623
63,160,015 11,963,408 1,995,280
1,990,025 549,908 83,993
382,958 249,841 12,430

(3,501,222) (1,416,070) -

2,452.117 354,369 -
121,798 69,972 8,835
(544,349 (741,888) 21,265
1,445,676 (191,980) 105,258
" 1,185,888 529,537 3,537,516

(4,799,400) (969,100) -
(2,167.836) (631,543) 3,642,774
66,548,315 44,722 896 33,021,090
$ 64,380,479 $ 44,091,353 3 36,663,864

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash received from other funds for self-insurance premiums
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Cash paid for insurance claims

Net Cash Provided (Used in) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in
Transfers out
Principal payments on loans from other funds
Interest payments on loans from other funds
Principal received on loans to other funds
Interest received on loans to other funds
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets
Capital contributions
Special assessments received
Bond and loan principal payments
Bond and Joan interest payments
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital
and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale and maturity of pooled investments
Interest on pooled cash and investments

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Business - type activities -

Enterprise Funds
Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System *_Airport

68,340,592 3 12,930472 $ 2,091,065

(49,387,669) (4,341,324) (96,359)
(6,767,112) (4,654,168) (516,044)
12,185,811 3,934,980 1,478,662
(4,799,400) (969,100) -

10,500 - -
2,743 - .
(4,786,157 (969,100) B
(5,119,460) (2,085,329) (3,508,920)
1,185,888 529,537 3,172,314
- 48,977) -
(2,034,794) (10,000,000) -
(2,735,519) (1,294,950) .
(8,703,885) (12,899,719) (736,606)
2,000,941 44,200 -
789,801 356,283 12,430
2,790,742 400,483 12,430
1,486,511 (9.533,356) 754,486
9,045,980 10,231,013 627,504
10532491 § 697,657 $ 1,381,990

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
September 30, 2003
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
ASSETS Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
Current Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 3 10,425,368 $ 11,586,668 $ 627,504
Accounts recejvable, net of allowance for estimated uncollectibles 7,945,220 1,732,587 112
Accrued interest receivable 72,349 7,740 4,739
Special assessment receivable - 129,282 -
Due from other governments - - 1,749,335
Due from other funds 10,500 - -
Inventories 5,436,263 227,772 -
Prepaid items 2,713 - -
Total Current Assets 23,892,413 13,684,049 2,381,690
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 7,331,552 877,784 -
Investments 1,600,000 1,412,500 -
Total Restricted Assets 8,931,552 2,290,284 -
Property, Plant and Equipment 194,117,882 97,500,189 33,208,210
Less: Accumulated depreciation 82,643,626 42,550,096 4,898,688
. 111,474,256 54,950,093 28,309,522
Construction in progress 4,682,855 1,264,413 2,979,866
Total Property, Plant and Equipment, net 116,157,111 56,214,506 31,289,388
Other Assets
Advance to other funds 31,500 - -
Unamortized bond costs 245,116 145,378 -
Total Other Assets 276,616 145,378 -
Total Assets $ 149257692 § 72334217 5 33671078

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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City of Verc Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
September 30, 2003
Business - type activities -
Enterprise Funds
LIABILITIES Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)
Accounts and contracts payable $ 3,889,257 $ 275,569 $ 466,476
Acerued liabilities 928,283 169,381 15,207
Daue to other funds - - -
Claims payable - - -
Customer deposits - - -
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets) 4,817,540 444,950 481,683
Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)
Accrued interest payable 440,566 265,284 -
Customer deposits 2,918,079 - 58,811
Current portion of bonds and loans payable 2,080,000 1,225,000 -
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets) 5,438,645 1,490,284 58,811
Long-Term Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences 1,167,351 622,731 109,494
Advances from other funds - - -
Bonds payable, net of unamortized bond discount 71,285,841 25,053,356 -
Total Long-term Liabilities 72,453,192 25,676,087 109,494
Total Liabilities 82,709,377 27,611,321 649,988
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 44,871,270 31,161,150 31,289,388
Restricted for construction 1,492,906 - -
Restricted for plant operations - 800,000 -
Restricted for plant replacement and emergencies 1,000,000 - -
Restricted for renewal and replacement 1,000,000 - -
Restricted for claims - - -
Unrestricted 18,184,139 12,761,746 1,731,702
Total Net Assets 3 66,548,315 $ 44,722,896 3 33,021,090

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

City of Vero Beach, Florida

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2003

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for services pledged as security for revenue bonds
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Production
Transmission and distribution
Administrative and general
Poltution control
Customer service
Claims expense
Operating charges
Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income (loss)

Interest / amortization expense
Miscellaneous

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers
Capital Contributions
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Period

Net Assets - End of Period

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Business - type activities -

Enterprise Funds
Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport

63,982,759 3 13,270,051 $ 1,990,497
63,982,759 13,270,051 1,990,497

42,538,257 3,048,722 -

3,634,712 1,546,989 -

3,574,108 2,717,009 -

- 1,477,519 -

1,145,718 - -
- - 1,546,680
5,330,462 2,551,254 273332
56,223,257 11,341,893 1,820,012
7,759,502 1,928,158 170,485
669,807 383,523 24,367

(4,264,549) (1,440,817) R
87,485 49,893 64,244
(3,507,257) (1,007,401) 88,611
4,252,245 920,757 259,096
992,864 1,210,333 2,673,687

(4,287,400) (930,000) -
957,709 1,201,090 2,932,783
65,590,606 43,521,806 30,088,307
66,548,315 3 44,722,896 3 33,021,090




City of Vero Beach, Florida
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2003

Business - type activities -

Enterprise Funds

Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 64,068,741 $ 13,167,280 $ 2,060,550
Cash received from other funds for self-insurance premiums - - -
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (43,784,038) (4,189,034) (1,176,374)
Cash paid to employees for services (6,446,011) (4,268,923) (469,001)
Cash paid for insurance claims - - . -

Net Cash Provided (Used in) by Operating Activities 13,838,692 4,709,323 415,175
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating transfers in ' - - -
Operating transfers out (4,287,400) (930,000) -
Principal payments on loans from other funds - - -
Interest payments on loans from other funds - - -
Principal received on loans to other funds 10,500 - -
Interest received on loans to other funds 3,413 - -

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Noncapital Financing Activities (4,273,487) (930,000) -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets (6,133,112) (3,075,355) (3,047,551)
Capital contributions 992,865 1,210,333 1,528,443
Special assessments received - (103,141) -
Bond and loan principal payments (8,185,000) (1,165,000) -
Bond and loan interest payments (5,085,155) (1,600,549) -

Net Cash Used in Capital

and Related Financing Activities (18,410,402) (4,733,712) (1,519,108)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale and maturity of pooled investments 8,480,576 1,039,182 -
Interest on pooled cash and investments : 1,327,708 504,887 24,367

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities 9,808,284 1,544,069 24,367
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 963,087 589,680 (1,079,566)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 8,082,893 9,641,333 1,707,070
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 9,045,980 $ 10,231,013 3 627,504

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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City of Vere Beach, Florida

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
September 30, 2002
ASSETS ‘Water
Electric and Sewer
System System
Current Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 3 11,442 407 8,168,578
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for estimated uncollectibles - 8,100,677 1,579,924
Accrued mterest receivable 139,880 18,324
Special assessment receivable - 26,141
Due from other governments ] - -
Due from other funds ‘ 10,500 -
Inventories ~ 5,708,658 215770
Prepaid items 172,115 63,742
Total Current Assets : ) 25,574,237 10,072,479
Restricted Assets :
Equity in pooled cash and investments 11,925,785 3,814,955
Investments 7 ) _ 4,100,000 2,453,700
Total Restricted Assets ; ) 16,025,785 6,268,655
Property, Plant and Equipment . 187,892,253 94,946,683
Less: chmnulated depreciation i 79,157,998 40,003,696
: 108,734,255 54,942 987
Construction in progress N S _ 6,627,394 747,804
Total Property, Plant and Equipment, net : 115,361,649 55,690,791
Other Assets
Advance to other funds 42,000 : -
Unamortized bond costs 7 _ 776,537 375,279
Total Other Assets _ 818,537 375,279
Total Assets ' ) $ 157,780,208 72,407,204
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - Continued

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
September 30, 2002
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY ' Water
: Electric and Sewer
System System
Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)
Accounts and contracts payable 3 3,958,041 3 165,228
Accrued liabilities 1,077,906 77,910
Due to other funds - -
Customer deposits - -
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets) , 5,035,947 243,138
Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)
Accrued mterest payable 1,380,175 467,655
Customer deposits - - 2,782,529 -
Current portion of bonds and loans payable 7 _ 1,925,000 1,165,000
Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets) _ 6,087,704 1,632,655
Long-Term Liabilities '
Accrued compensated absences 1,027,692 543,987
Advances from other funds - -
Bonds payable, net of unamortized bond discoumnt ) 80,038,259 26,465,618
Total Long-term Liabilities _ : 81,065,951 27,009,605
Total Liabilities » N ) 92,189,602 28,885,398
Fund Equity :
Contributions _ | 22,914,871 31,169,644
Retained Earnings:
Reserved for debt service 6,262,188 3,000,000
Reserved for construction - - 1,675,894 -
Reserved for plant operations ) - 1,136,000
Reserved for plant replacement and emiergencies 1,000,000 -
Reserved for renewal and replacement 1,000,000 500,000
Unreserved o , s 32,737,653 7,716,162
Total Retained Earnings (Deficit) _ _ ) 42 675,735 12,352,162
Total Fund Equity R ) _ ‘ ) ) 65,590,606 43,521,806
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity o : 3 157,780,208 3 72,407,204

Continued from previous page
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

INRETAINED EARNINGS - ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2002

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES BEFORE
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

Production

Transmission and distribution

Admimnistrative and general

Pollution control

Customer service

Operating charges

Total Operating Expenses Before
Depreciation Expense

Operating Income Before Depreciation Expense
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .
Operating Income (Loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income (loss)
- Interest / amortization expense
Operating grant
Federal and State grants
Miscellaneous

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers

OPERATING TRANSFERS
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out

Total Operating Transfers
NET INCOME (LOSS)
Add: Depreciation on contributed assets

Net Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings (Deficit) at Begimiing of Year (as restated)
Residual Equity Transfer to Other Funds

Retained Earnings (Deficit) at End of Year

‘Water
Electric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport

61,666,403 3 11,929,147 $ 1,984,621
61,666,403 11,929,147 1,984,621

38,010,209 2,527,137 -

3,339,494 1,760,005 -

3,662,671 2,896,245 -

- 1,506,143 -

1,042,916 - -

- - 1,608,863
46,055,290 8,689,530 1,608,863
15,611,113 3,239,617 375,758

5,264,024 2,506,369 231,765
10,347,089 733,248 143,993
1,458,086 635,716 53,878
(4,329,999) (1,460,159) -
54,610 23,365 11,499
(2,817,303) (801,078) 65,377
7,525,786 (67,830) 209,370
(4,197,700) (921,600) -
(4,197,700) (921,600} -
3,332,086 (989,430) 209,370
- - 136,418
3,332,086 (989,430) 345,788
39,377,049 13,459,692 3,800,733
(33,400) (118,100} -
42,675,735 3 12,352,162 $ 4,146,521
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City of Vero Beach, Florida

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2002

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers . -
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Net Cash Provided (Used in) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Operating grant :
Principal payments on loans from other funds
Interest payments on loans from other funds
Principal received on loans to other funds
Interest received on loans to other funds
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Noneapital Financin g Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets
Capital contributions
Special assessments received
‘Bond and loan principal payments -
Bond and loan interest payments

Net Cash Used in Capital

and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale and maturity of pooled investments
Interest on pooled cash and investments

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
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‘Water
Electric and Sewer
System System

61,251,009 § 11,738,938
(39,522,120) (4,454,601)
(6,204,554) (4,162,204)
15,525,235 3,122,133
(4,197,700) (921,600)
10,500 -
4,095 -
(4,183,105) (921,600)
(9,018,447) (2,326,111)
557,441 356,310
- 25,973
(1,817,000) (1,097,000)
(4,319,924) (1,468,256)
(14,597,930) (4,509,084)
1,996,495 38,100
1,483,390 591,524
3,479,885 629,624
224,085 (1,678,927)
7,858,808 11,320,260
8,082,893 $ 0,641,333




City of Vero Beach, Florida
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
September 30, 2001
ASSETS Water
Electric and Sewer
System System
Current Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments $ 3,158,745 b 9,937,506
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for estimated uncollectibles 7,695,245 1,366,350
Accrued interest receivable 154,073 18,324
Special assessment receivable - 52,114
Due from other governments - -
Due from other funds 10,500 ) -
Inventories . g 5,527,130 236,458
Prepaid items 6,439 -
Total Current Assets 16,552,132 11,610,752
Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments 21,997,063 3,680,762
Investments ’ 4,100,000 2,491,800
Total Restricted Assets ’ 26,097,063 6,172,562
Property, Plant and Equipment 181,689,267 93,134,844
Less: Accumulated depreciation 74,447,800 37,637,900
) 107,241,467 55,496,944
Construction in progress . 4,445,587 435,459
Total Property, Plant and Equipment, net 111,687,054 55,932,403
Other Assets
Advance to other funds ) 52,500 -
Unamortized bond costs ) 817,151 400,361
Total Other Assets 869,651 400,361
$ 74,116,078

Total Assets $ 155,205,500
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City of Vero Beach, Florida

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - Continued

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS

September 30, 2001

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY:

Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)
Accounts and contracts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Customer deposits

Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)

Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)

Accrued interest payable
Customer deposits
Current portion of bonds and loans payable

Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)

Long-Term Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Advances from other funds
Bonds payable; net of unamortized bond discount

Total Long-term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Contributions

Retained Earnings:
Reserved for debt service
Reserved for construction
Reserved for plant operations
Reserved for plant replacement and emergencies
Reserved for renewal and replacement
Unreserved

Total Retained Eamnings (Deficit)

Total Fund Eqﬁity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Continued from previous page

Water
Electric and Sewer

System System
3,889,378 S 158,828
369,168 92,099
4,258,546 250,927
1,478,683 516,562
2,645,544 -
1,817,000 1,097,000
5,941,227 1,613,562
992,676 481,773
81,895,290 27,614,890
82,887,966 28,096,663
93,087,739 29,961,152
22,324,030 30,695,234
16,262,187 3,000,000
1,893,649 . -
- 1,059,000
1,000,000 -
1,000,000 500,000
19,638,295 8,900,692
39,794,131 13,459,692
62,118,161 44,154,926
155,205,900 3 74,116,078




City of Vero Beach, Florida
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS - ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

Water
Eleetric and Sewer Municipal
System System Airport
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 58,680,290 $ 12,952,644 3 1,800,462
Total Operating Revenues 58,680,290 12,952,644 1,800,462
OPERATING EXPENSES BEFORE
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
Production . 41,855,120 2,457,210 -
Transmission and distribution 3,070,493 1,690,747 -
Administrative and general 2,563,593 2,424,173 -
Pollution conirol - 1,454,209 -
Customer service 933,865 - -
Operating charges - - 1,437,138
Total Operating Expenses Before '
Depreciation Expense 48,423,071 8,026,339 1,437,138
‘Operating Income Before Depreciation Expense 10,257,219 4,926,305 363,324
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 5,081,245 2,510,228 197,633
Operating Income (Loss) 5,175,974 2,416,077 165,691
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) :
Investment income (loss) 2,907,353 1,058,456 _ 125,783
Interest / amortization expense (4,687,844) (1,614,751) -
Operating grant : - - -
Federal and State grants - - -
Miscellaneous _ (302,264) 19,678 2,825
Total Non—Operating Revenues (Expenses) (2,082,755) (536,617) 128,608
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 3,093,219 1,879,460 294,299
OPERATING TRANSFERS
Operating Transfers In - - -
Operating Transfers Out (3,911,500) (874,700) ) -
Total Operating Transfers (3,911,500) (874,700) .
NET INCOME (LOSS) (818,281) 1,004,760 294,299
Add: Depreciation on contributed assets - - 95,787
Net Increase (Decrease) in Retained Eamings ' (818,281) 1,004,760 ) 390,086
Retained Earnings (Deﬁcit) at Beginning of Year 40,612,412 12,454,932 3,410,647
Retained Earnings (Déﬁcit) at End of Year $ - 39,794,131 $ 13,459,692 $ 3,800,733
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City of Vero Beach, Florida
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Net Cash Provided (Used in) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Operating grant
Grants other than operating grants
Principal payments on loans from other finds
Interest payments on loans from other funds
Principal received on loans to other funds
Interest received on loans to other funds

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets
Capital contributions
Special assessments received
Bond and loan principal payments
Bond and loan interest payments

Net Cash Used in Capital

and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale and maturity of pooled investments
Interest on pooled cash and investments

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities .
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
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7,858,808

Water
Electric and Sewer
System System
$ 57,690,364 $ 13,267,277
(42,326,775) (3,892,526)
(5,842,863) (4,037,471)
9,520,726 5,337,280
(3,911,500) (874,700)
10,500 -
4,014 -
(3,896,986) (874,700)
(7,475,860) (982,990)
944,787 658,471
- (29,695)
(1,709,000) (1,049,000)
(4,562,099) (1,562,655)
(12,802,172) (2,965,869)
2,699,506 35,500
1,870,472 853,037
4,569,978 888,537
(2,608,454) 2,385,248
10,467,262 8,935,012
3 $ 11,320,260




City of Vero Beach
Water and Sewer System Consolidation

09/30/10

post closing, pre-audit

ASSETS

Current Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments
Accounts receivable-(net of allowances
for estimated uncollectibles)
Accrued interest receivable
Special assessments receivable
Inventory

Total Current Assets

Restricted Assets
Equity in pooled cash and investments:

Sinking funds

Total Restricted Assets

Capital Assets
less: accumulated depreciation
Construction in progress

Total Property, Plant and Equipment, net

Other Assets
Unamortized bond issue costs

Total other assets
Total NonCurrent Assets

Total Assets

1,873,247

2,790,818
8,274
638,604
215,571

5,627,514

1,357,689

1,357,689

111,870,422
(60,939,000)

50,931,421

16,308,087

67,239,509

50,687

50,687

68,647,885

74,175,398




City of Vero Beach
Water and Sewer System Consolidation
09/30/10
post closing, pre-audit
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities Payable from Current Assets
Accounts & Contracts payable
Accrued liabilities

1,161,706
916,341

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Current Asset

2,078,047

Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets

Bonds payable
Interest payable

1,297,002
60,687

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Ast

1,357,689

Total Current Liabilities

3,435,737

Noncurrent Liabilities
Bonds payable
Accrued compensated absences

22,875,598
1,171,625

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

24,047,223

Total Liabilities

27,482,960

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

44,511,977
2,180,461

Total Net Assets

46,692,439




City of Vero Beach

Water and Sewer System Consolidation

09/30/10

post closing, pre-audit
Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Wastewater Treatment & Reuse (9000 & 9004)
Gravity Sewer (9001)

Water Treatment & Distribution (9002 & 9003)
Administrative and General (3005 & 9900)
Environmental Lab (9006)

Maintenance Division (9007)

Lift Station Division (9008)

Meter Shop Division (9009)

Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income for Period
Nonoperating Revenues (expenses)
Interest revenue
Miscellaneous revenue
Grants
Impact Fees
Interest and amortization expense
Total Nonoperating Revenues (expenses)
Income (loss) before Contributions & Transfers
Operating Transfers
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Total Operating Transfers
Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets beginning of Period

Net Assets at End of Period

17,157,092

2,354,558
477,903
3,721,374
2,398,505
487,504
761,533
533,939
465,623
2,732,442

13,933,381

3,223,711

127,109
5,372
2,262,336
141,603
(613,980)

1,922,441

9,146,152

0
0

Y
‘]

[ @)1

(859,95

o

{8

i

g,

o]

50)

4,286,202
42,406,237

46,692,439




City of Vero Beach
Cash Flow Worksheet
Water and Sewer
September 30, 2010

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash received from other sources
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services

Total

CASH FROM NONCAPITAL FIN. ACTIVITY
Increase in negative cash balance implicitly financed
Grants
Operating transfers in
Operating tranfers out

Total

CASH FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FIN ACTIVITY
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets
Special assessments received
Payment to escrow agent
Capital contributions
Bond and loan proceeds
Bond and loan principal payments
Bond and loan interest payments
Total

CASH FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase of pooled investments
Proceeds from sale and maturity of pooled cash and invest
Interest on pooled cash and investments
Total

NON CASH ITEMS:

Loss on defeasance of debt

Amortization

Depreciation

Gain (Loss) on Disposal

Investment Appreciation (Depreciation)

Residual Equity Transfer

Bad Debt Expense

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Begirming of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

16,865,521

(5,168,638)
(5,320,245)

6,376,618

1,286,979

(859,950)

427,029

(14,084,842)
173,062

141,603

9,774,600
{754,165)

(4,749,742)

(3,865,005)
618,652
58,780

(3,187,573)

(1,133,668)

(1,214,473)

(2,348,141)




City of Vero Beach
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS, Continued
WATER & SEWER
September 30, 2010

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS TO BALANCE SHEET:

Total unrestricted pooled cash and investments per the balance sheet
Total restricted pooled cash and investments per the balance sheet

Total pooled cash and investments
Negative cash implicitly financed

Less: Investments not meeting the definition of cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING
INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITES

Operating Income

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activites:
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Miscellaneous non-operating revenue
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease In -
Accounts receivable
Prepaid items
Inventories
Increase (Decrease) In -
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Due to other funds
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS
NOT AFFECTING CASH

Residual Equity Transfer

Year Ended
September 30
2010

1,357,689
1,873,247

3,230,936

5,579,076

$

(2,348,140)

$

2,646,240

2,732,442
492

443

5,372

(297,394)

20,271

63,336
595,645
32,478

$

3,153,085

5,799,325




DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE
WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT

To: Monte Falls, Interim City Manager

From: Robert J. Bolton, P.E., Director .{L&“ﬁ
Date: March 24, 2011

RE: Sale of Water and Sewer Systems’s financial impact on General Fund
and Electric Fund

This memo and supporting documentation is intended to identify the impact of the
sale of the water and sewer system on the general fund.

The City has been in the water, sewer and electric business since the early 1920s.
The City entered into these businesses to provide quality service and control its
growth. Over the years as the systems grew the City started to receive a Return On
Investment (ROI) from these enterprise funds and also a General Fund
Administrative Charge (GFAC) that paid for the services provided from general fund
staff. Examples of the general fund departments that are part of the GFAC are City
Council, City Clerk, City Manager, City Attorney, Human Resources, Finance,
Information Technology, Purchasing, Warehouse, Planning and GIS. Additionally the
cost for maintenance and operations of City Hall and the Warehouse are part of the
GFAC. | have attached the GFAC that was prepared by the Finance Department for
your review.

To understand the impact to the general fund from the sale of the water and sewer
system one needs to look at the stranded costs that would occur. | have reviewed
the GFAC breakdown by department and have discussed with the Finance Director
and other Department Heads possible reductions in costs associated with no longer
providing service to the water and sewer system. Because the water and sewer
system does not require the complete work of any given position in any of the
departments, a reduction in cost cannot be realized. As a result staffing levels will
remain “as is”, however they will be underutilized or redem
| have attached the Non Departmental portion of the Budget for the Water and
Sewer Department. Some of these costs can be eliminated assuming that the
proceeds from the sale of the water and sewer system would pay off debt. Costs for
workers compensation, state unemployment compensation, professional services
paying agent fees, audit, mileage allowance, telecommunication services, general
insurance, grace, and transfers to pay off debt are funded directly by the water and
sewer enterprise fund and will be eliminated through a sale.

The stranded costs for the general fund are retirement costs (which most likely will
increase) and GFAC. In addition the General Fund wili no longer receive an ROI
(Transfer to General Fund) which has been in the 6 to 7 percent range since 1984
and currently has been fixed at $859,950.00 since FY 09.



The following is a calculation that estimates the impact to the general fund: (Since
there are unknowns with retirement costs and franchise fee revenues this is only an
estimate)

Stranded Costs:

Retirement Prem Assist $ 33,000.00
GFAC $646,300.00
Total Stranded Costs for General Fund $679,300.00
Loss of ROl (Transfer to GF) $859,950.00
Proceeds from Franchise Fee (6%) $612,000.00 (est. sales $10.2 million)
Total Impact to General Fund (Loss) ($927,250.00)

The stranded costs for the electric enterprise fund will be:

Stranded Cost:

Land Rent Airport $ 14,560.00 (warehouse)
Customer Service $231,000.00

Total Stranded Costs for Electric Fund $245,560.00
Therefore the total net impact to all funds is ($1,172,810.00).
To recover the loss to the general fund taxes would have to increase by:

Tax Increase = New Ad Valorem Tax Requirement = $5,094,210 = 22.25%
2010 Ad Valorem Tax Requirement $4,166,960

To recover the loss to the electric fund the available cash for capital additions would
have to decrease or rates would have to increase.

In addition, any closures of water and wastewater plants would result in a net
decrease of revenues due to the loss of power sales to these facilities. The yearly
total power sales for the water and sewer plants are approximately $1,500,00.00.
These power sales also produce approximately $90,000.00 in ROl from the electric
fund to the general fund.

If you have any guestions please contact me at ext. 5228.

RJB/
Attachments (refer to outline attached hereto)

xc: City Council, w/attachments
City Clerk, w/attachments
Finance Commission, w/attachments
Utility Commission, w/attachments



WATER & SEWER FUND

NONDEPARTMENTAL
2010-2011 2009-2010 2008-2009

Account Number Account Name Budget Budget Actual
Personal Services
421.9900.536.123004 RETIREMENT PREM ASSIST 33,000 33,000 33,234
421.9900.536.123005 WORKERS COMPENSATION 150,000 150,000 150,000
421.9900.536.125001 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 1,500 1,500 0

Total Personal Services 184,500 184,500 183234
Operating Expenses
421.9900.536.331001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000 1,000 6,929
421.9900.536.331012 PAYING AGENTS FEE 14,000 14,000 1,800
421.9900.536.332001 AUDIT 7,500 7,500 12,316
421.9900.536.340001 MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 4,000 4,000 2,053
421.9900.536.341002 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 9,600 9,600 5,742
421.9900.536.344003 LAND RENT AIRPORT 14,560 14,560 15,788
421.9900.536.345001 GENERAL INSURANCE 205,000 257,000 269,155
421.9900.536.345100 INSURANCE ARVEY 0 0 22,700
421.9900.536.349011 CUSTOMER SERVICE 231,200 231,200 231,200
421.9900.536.349016 GF ADMIN CHARGE 646,300 685,300 738,500
421.9900.536.349023 BAD DEBT 0 0 1,037
421.9900.536.355007 GRACE 65,000 65,000 87,876

Total Operating Expenses 1,198,160 1,289,160 1,395,096

Net Operating & Personal Services 1,382,660 1,473,660 1,578,330

Debt Service and Transfers
421.9900.536.991004 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 859,950 859,950 859,950
421.9900.536.991007 TRANS TO W/S R&R FUND 1,734,175 3,085,400 2,967,854
421.9900.536.991057 TRF TO SF 14833K 1,466,812 1,467,234 665,399
421.9900.536.991058 TRF TO CLEAN WATER SRF LOAN 665,538 166,975 0
421.9900.536.991059 TRE TO DRINKING WATER SRF LOAN 20,813 166,975 0

Total Debt Service and Transfers 4,747 289 5,579,559 4,493,203

Total 6,129,949 7,053,219 6,071,533

139

e



Transfer to the General Fund:
For the last few years, the Transfer to the General Fund (TGF) has been a fixed amount.
As a percentage of revenue, the TGF has been in the 6%-7% range since 1884.

The TGF represents a dividend to the taxpayers of Vero Beach (the owners of the system), a fee in lieu of
rent, and a fee in lieu of taxes.
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80 YEARS AGO: 1930

‘Miss Verc Beach’ to be chosen

VERO BEACH — Citizens of Vero Beach
are urged to participate in the friendly con-
test for honors at the Fort Pierce harbor
dedication celebration. Prizes have been
offered to the city having the largest num-
ber of cars following the float bearing the
“Queen of Beauty” from the cities repre-
sented in the parade.

Aprize wiltbe awarded to the most attrac-
tive float. The young lady to represent the
city as “Miss Vero Beach” will be selected at
the Vero Beach Theatre. All ladies over the
age of 16 who desire to enter are requested
to advise secretary E. G. Thatcher at the
Chamber of Commerce.

sites. The unique, wagon-wheeled shaped
design results from the fact four greens,
four tees, a driving range and a putting
green all revolve around the clubhouse.

25 YEARS AGO: 1988

Computer aids Sebastian police

SEBASTIAN ~- The Sebastian Police
Department should have a new computer
system to help nab criminals.

This week, the City Council agreed to
hire two full-time and two part-time dis-
patchers to operate a computer connected
to a nationwide criminal information
center.

The Sebastian computer system should

. be in operation within the next month or so.

70 YEARS AGO: 1940

Financial status best in 10 years

VERQ BEACH — Presently, the city of
Vero Beach is enjoying a most satisfac-
tory financial status in a period of at least
10 years,.

This is due to the very efficient opera-
tion of the city government by all city offi-
cials, including the cooperation of all of
its employees, each of whom is skilled in
his or her respective line of work. The city
performs all city functions and renders all
services usually found only in metropoli-
tan areas. )

This is done without the levy of any
taxes whatsoever for such purposes. Oper-
ating revenues of the city are derived from
the public utilities owned by the city and
consisting of the electric light and water
plants.

The Florida Department of Law Enforce-
ment will install and maintain the com-
puter data system at no cost to the city of

1 Sebastian, said Police Chief Jerry Nappi.

The city agreed to hire the four dispatchers
because the FDLE requires the computer
be manned 24 hours a day;

10 YEARS AGO: 2000

Wheo ‘won’ in IRMH contract?

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY — After attend-
ing a contract briefing two days before the
Feb. 11 ratification vote, several nurses
left the Teamsters’ Vero Beach union hall
feeling a bit queasy about what they had
heard. Their primary concern was the fact
the contract contained no raise, just a one-
time signing bonus of up to 3 percent.

However, is the impression the nurses
“lost” and the hospital “won” a valid one?
Or was it the other way around? After all,

60 YEARS AGO: 1950

Masonic Lodge lays cornerstone

VERO BEACH — Several hundred people
stood under threatening skies to witness
the laying of the cornerstone of the new
Masonic Lodge 250 in Vero Beach.

A parade from the community building
to the temple site included the Vero Beach
school band, Florida grand lodge officers,
local officers and members. Right Worship-
ful Holis O. Parket of Daytona Beach, act-
ing grand master, presided. A fish fry at the
Masonic lodge hall, at the airbase, followed
the cornerstone ceremony with a meeting
of Masonic officers of the 21st Masonic dis-
frict; Daytona Beach to Vero Beach area.

50 YEARS AGO: 1960

$1,150,000 lighting program

VERO BEACH — A 10-year street light-
ing program, to cost $1,150,000, all accom-
plished by electric revenue esarnings, was
initiated by the Vero Beach City Council at
a special mseting.

. The Council also set in motion hond

year with a scalpel-thin operating margin
of $217,000. They now have an estimated
$400,000 in economic contract concessions
they have to juggle into the mix.

FIVE YEARS AGO: 2008

Missing word brings fine

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY — A three-letter
preposition, “for,” meant a $100 fine when
County Commissioner Sandra Bowden
failed to use it on one of her campaign
brochures.

The Florida Election Commission found
Bowden had violated a state election law
requiring candidates’ brochures to include
the word “for” between the person’s name
and the office he seeks.

Bowden’s early literature advertised,
“Sandra Bowden Indian River County
Commission District 5.” Fellow Repub-
lican candidate Frank Coffey filed the
complaint.

“QOh, it's all politics with the guys,”
Bowden said. “When you sign that youread
and understood the statute and then you
violate the statute. someathine’s wrono

~hospital officials had expected to end the |
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